

Note for online reference: Any materials or exhibits referenced in this approved resolution can be found in the meeting's materials posted at: <https://trustees.uoregon.edu/meetings>

Board of Trustees of the University of Oregon

Resolution: AY 2021-2022 Tuition and Fees

Whereas, the Board of Trustees of the University of Oregon (the "Board") has the authority to determine tuition and mandatory enrollment fees in accordance with ORS 352.087, ORS 352.102, ORS 352.103, ORS 352.105, and other applicable law and policy; and,

Whereas, the university's recommendations regarding tuition and fees are not taken lightly and are developed after robust consultation and inquiry, including the analysis of many factors, including, but not limited to, affordability, state appropriations, rising costs, and appropriate service levels; and,

Whereas, the University of Oregon implemented the *Oregon Guarantee* in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 (FY21), which created a stable and predictable tuition and fee model for undergraduate students through fixed, cohort-based tuition and mandatory fee rates for undergraduate students entering the UO in FY21 or later (and a plan to stabilize tuition and fee increases for undergraduates enrolled in the UO prior to FY21);

Whereas, the university president has submitted recommended tuition and mandatory fee rates for the upcoming academic year (AY22), details for which can be found in Exhibits A, B and C attached hereto; and,

Whereas, the Board has authority to establish policies for the organization, administration and development of the university.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees of the University of Oregon hereby approves the following:

1. RESOLVED, that the AY22 tuition and mandatory fee schedule provided to the trustees as Exhibit B attached to this resolution is adopted;
2. FURTHER RESOLVED, that AY22 Tuition and Fee Policy Book provided to the trustees as Exhibit C attached to this resolution is adopted with an effective date of July 1, 2021, and it shall repeal, supersede and replace all University of Oregon rules and policies related to subject matters addressed in the Policies therein, except as determined by the President; and
3. FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President and his designee(s) may take all actions necessary to implement and enforce AY22 tuition and fees and associated Policies.

Vote recorded on the following page.

Moved: Ford

Seconded: Ralph

Trustee	Yes	No	Trustee	Yes	No
Aaron	X		Kari	X	
Ballmer	X		Lillis	X	
Bragdon	X		McIntyre	X	
Colas	X		Murray	X	
Ford	X		Ralph	X	
Gonyea	X		Wilcox	X	
Hornecker	X		Wishnia		X

DATE: March 9, 2021

Recorded by the University Secretary: AW

EXHIBIT A

Summary of Select AY22 Tuition and Fee Recommendations

Tuition Remission Set-Aside

As a reminder, 10% of new revenue from tuition is set aside for remissions (e.g., scholarships) as standard practice.

Undergraduate Tuition – Recommendation for Incoming (New) Students¹

- New *resident* students: \$266.08 per credit hour (4.5%) higher than FY21 rates
- New *non-resident* students: \$844.83 per credit hour (3.0%) higher than FY21 rates

Clark Honors College Differential Tuition and Matriculation Fee

- Recommendation for the CHC differential tuition: 1.5% increase. (Note: It is standard that this would increase at the same rate as resident undergraduate tuition, but a lower rate is recommended for the upcoming year.)

Graduate Tuition Recommendation

- Recommended tuition increases range from 0.0% to 5.0% depending on the program
- Details are available in the tuition and fee tables (Exhibit B).

AY22 Mandatory Fees

Administratively-Controlled Mandatory Fees

Administratively Controlled Mandatory Fees	All Graduate Students			Continuing Undergraduates			New, Incoming Undergraduate Students (2022 Cohort) Locked Fees		
	FY2021 Fee	FY2022 Fee	% Increase	FY2021 Fee	FY2022 Fee	% Increase	FY2021 Fee	FY2022 Fee	% Increase
Building Fee	\$ 45.00	\$ 45.00	0.00%	\$ 45.00	\$ 45.00	0.00%	\$ 45.00	\$ 45.00	0.00%
Health Service Fee	\$ 233.25	\$ 236.25	1.29%	\$ 233.25	\$ 236.25	1.29%	\$ 233.25	\$ 236.25	1.29%
Rec Center Fee	\$ 113.25	\$ 121.25	7.06%	\$ 110.56	\$ 118.50	7.18%	\$ 120.88	\$ 133.00	10.03%
EMU Facility Fee	\$ 77.00	\$ 80.00	3.90%	\$ 77.00	\$ 80.00	3.90%	\$ 78.54	\$ 81.75	4.09%
Tech Fee	\$ 50.00	\$ 51.50	3.00%	\$ 50.00	\$ 51.50	3.00%	\$ 50.00	\$ 51.50	3.00%
Total	\$ 518.50	\$ 534.00	2.99%	\$ 515.81	\$ 531.25	2.99%	\$ 527.67	\$ 547.50	3.76%

ASUO Incidental Fee

- Recommendation is a per term rate of \$268.25, which is a reduction of \$3.50 (1.3%) compared to FY21.
- The I-Fee is not part of the Oregon Guarantee program

¹ Tuition rates for returning undergraduate students for are already set through the Oregon Guarantee.



UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

**TUITION AND FEES
2021-22 ACADEMIC YEAR
AND
2022 Summer Session**

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

2021-22 Fee Increases — Per Term or Semester

EXHIBIT B

Continuing Undergraduates are defined as students who enrolled prior to summer 2020

The 2021 Tuition Cohort is defined as students with an initial enrollment summer 2020, fall 2020, winter 2021, or spring 2021

The 2022 Tuition Cohort is defined as students with an initial enrollment summer 2021, fall 2021, winter 2022, or spring 2022

	2020-21 Academic Year				2021-22 Academic Year				Percentage Change			
	Continuing Undergraduates (per Term)	Incoming Undergraduates — 2021 Tuition Cohort (per Term)	Graduate (per Term)	Law (per Semester)	Continuing Undergraduates (per Term)	Incoming Undergraduates — 2022 Tuition Cohort (per Term)	Graduate (per Term)	Law (per Semester)	Continuing Undergraduates (per Term)	2021 to 2022 Tuition Cohort (per Term)	Graduate (per Term)	Law (per Semester)
Building Fee	45.00	45.00	45.00	68.00	45.00	45.00	45.00	68.00	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
Health Service Fee	233.25	233.25	233.25	350.00	236.25	236.25	236.25	354.38	1.29%	1.29%	1.29%	1.25%
Recreation Center Fee	110.56	120.88	113.25	170.00	118.50	133.00	121.25	181.88	7.18%	10.03%	7.06%	6.99%
Student Union Fee	77.00	78.54	77.00	116.00	80.00	81.75	80.00	120.00	3.90%	4.09%	3.90%	3.45%
Technology Fee	50.00	50.00	50.00	75.00	51.50	51.50	51.50	77.25	3.00%	3.00%	3.00%	3.00%
Total Administrative Mandatory Fees	515.81	527.67	518.50	779.00	531.25	547.50	534.00	801.50	2.99%	3.76%	2.99%	2.89%
ASUO Incidental Fee	271.75	271.75	271.75	408.00	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD
Total Fees	787.56	799.42	790.25	1,187.00	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD

	Summer 2021				Summer 2022				Percentage Change			
	Continuing Undergraduates (per Term)	Incoming Undergraduates — 2021 Tuition Cohort (per Term)	Graduate (per Term)	Law (per Semester)	Continuing Undergraduates (per Term)	Incoming Undergraduates — 2022 Tuition Cohort (per Term)	Graduate (per Term)	Law (per Semester)	Continuing Undergraduates (per Term)	2021 to 2022 Tuition Cohort (per Term)	Graduate (per Term)	Law (per Semester)
Building Fee	45.00	45.00	45.00	45.00	45.00	45.00	45.00	45.00	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
Health Service Fee	233.25	233.25	233.25	233.25	236.25	236.25	236.25	236.25	1.29%	1.29%	1.29%	1.29%
Recreation Center Fee	110.56	120.88	113.25	113.25	118.50	133.00	121.25	121.25	7.18%	10.03%	7.06%	7.06%
Student Union Fee	77.00	78.54	77.00	77.00	80.00	81.75	80.00	80.00	3.90%	4.09%	3.90%	3.90%
Technology Fee	50.00	50.00	50.00	50.00	51.50	51.50	51.50	51.50	3.00%	3.00%	3.00%	3.00%
Total Administrative Mandatory Fees	515.81	527.67	518.50	518.50	531.25	547.50	534.00	534.00	2.99%	3.76%	2.99%	2.99%
ASUO Incidental Fee	67.94	67.94	67.94	67.94	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD
Total Fees	583.75	595.61	586.44	586.44	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD

- Notes:
- (1) During the regular academic year, law students on semesters pay 150% of the academic fee.
 - (2) A one-time Matriculation fee is assessed on all new and transfer students — \$469.57 Undergraduate / \$469.57 Graduate and Law.
 - (3) Qualified tuition and fees do not include student health service fees for Tax Relief Act reporting.
 - (4) Students enrolled in the Portland programs use the Portland State University Student Health Center, and pay the same Health Service Fee as PSU students.
 - (5) Students coded as international undergraduates will be assessed a \$200 fee per term during the regular academic year and \$150 during the summer term.
 - (6) Students will be charged an additional \$20 per credit hour for undergraduate courses taken in the Business School.

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.
 For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

2021-22 Fee Increases — Per Term or Semester

Continuing Undergraduates are defined as students who enrolled prior to summer 2020

Includes administrative mandatory fees only; pending future ASUO-approved Incidental Fees

	2020-21 Academic Year	2021-22 Academic Year	2022-23 Academic Year	2023-24 Academic Year
<i>Continuing Undergraduates (per Term)</i>				
Building Fee	45.00	45.00	TBD	TBD
Health Service Fee	233.25	236.25	TBD	TBD
Recreation Center Fee	110.56	118.50	TBD	TBD
Student Union Fee	77.00	80.00	TBD	TBD
Technology Fee	50.00	51.50	TBD	TBD
Total Administrative Mandatory Fees	515.81	531.25	547.19	563.60
ASUO Incidental Fee	271.75	TBD	TBD	TBD
Total Fees	787.56	TBD	TBD	TBD
	Summer 2021	Summer 2022	Summer 2023	Summer 2024

<i>Continuing Undergraduates (per Term)</i>				
Building Fee	45.00	45.00	TBD	TBD
Health Service Fee	233.25	236.25	TBD	TBD
Recreation Center Fee	110.56	118.50	TBD	TBD
Student Union Fee	77.00	80.00	TBD	TBD
Technology Fee	50.00	51.50	TBD	TBD
Total Administrative Mandatory Fees	515.81	531.25	547.19	563.60
ASUO Incidental Fee	67.94	TBD	TBD	TBD
Total Fees	583.75	TBD	TBD	TBD

Notes:

- (1) During the regular academic year, law students on semesters pay 150% of the academic fee.
- (2) A one-time Matriculation fee is assessed on all new and transfer students — \$469.57 Undergraduate / \$469.57 Graduate and Law.
- (3) Qualified tuition and fees do not include student health service fees for Tax Relief Act reporting.
- (4) Students enrolled in the Portland programs use the Portland State University Student Health Center, and pay the same Health Service Fee as PSU students.
- (5) Students coded as international undergraduates will be assessed a \$200 fee per term during the regular academic year and \$150 during the summer term.
- (6) Students will be charged an additional \$20 per credit hour for undergraduate courses taken in the Business School.

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON
2021-22 Campus-based Fee Structure

EXHIBIT B

	Eugene Campus	Portland Campus	Charleston Campus	Off-campus Site¹
Building Fee	✓	✓	✓	✓
Incidental Fee	✓	✓ (50% of I-fee)	✓ (50% of I-fee)	✓ (50% of I-fee)
Health Service Fee	✓	✓ (PSU Health Center Fee)	✓	
Recreation Center Fee	✓			
Student Union Fee	✓			
Technology Fee	✓	✓	✓	✓

Note:

(1) Includes students taking only online classes.

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

Guaranteed Undergraduate Tuition and Fees for Students in the 2020 Tuition Cohort

For undergraduates with an initial enrollment summer 2020, fall 2020, winter 2021, or spring 2021

Final term of the guarantee: Spring 2025

Credits	Academic Year 2020 Tuition Undergraduate Cohort				Summer 2020 Tuition Undergraduate Cohort				2020 Tuition Undergraduate Cohort — Clark Honors College			
	Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident	
	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees
1	254.62	TBD	820.23	TBD	216.43	TBD	533.15	TBD	1,242.37	TBD	1,807.98	TBD
2	509.24	TBD	1,640.45	TBD	432.85	TBD	1,066.29	TBD	1,496.99	TBD	2,628.20	TBD
3	763.86	TBD	2,460.68	TBD	649.28	TBD	1,599.44	TBD	1,751.61	TBD	3,448.43	TBD
4	1,018.48	TBD	3,280.90	TBD	865.71	TBD	2,132.59	TBD	2,006.23	TBD	4,268.65	TBD
5	1,273.10	TBD	4,101.13	TBD	1,082.14	TBD	2,665.73	TBD	2,260.85	TBD	5,088.88	TBD
6	1,527.72	TBD	4,921.35	TBD	1,298.56	TBD	3,198.88	TBD	2,515.47	TBD	5,909.10	TBD
7	1,782.34	TBD	5,741.58	TBD	1,514.99	TBD	3,732.02	TBD	2,770.09	TBD	6,729.33	TBD
8	2,036.96	TBD	6,561.80	TBD	1,731.42	TBD	4,265.17	TBD	3,024.71	TBD	7,549.55	TBD
9	2,291.58	TBD	7,382.03	TBD	1,947.84	TBD	4,798.32	TBD	3,279.33	TBD	8,369.78	TBD
10	2,546.20	TBD	8,202.25	TBD	2,164.27	TBD	5,331.46	TBD	3,533.95	TBD	9,190.00	TBD
11	2,800.82	TBD	9,022.48	TBD	2,380.70	TBD	5,864.61	TBD	3,788.57	TBD	10,010.23	TBD
12	3,055.44	TBD	9,842.70	TBD	2,597.12	TBD	6,397.76	TBD	4,043.19	TBD	10,830.45	TBD
13	3,310.06	TBD	10,662.93	TBD	2,813.55	TBD	6,930.90	TBD	4,297.81	TBD	11,650.68	TBD
14	3,564.68	TBD	11,483.15	TBD	3,029.98	TBD	7,464.05	TBD	4,552.43	TBD	12,470.90	TBD
15	3,819.30	TBD	12,303.38	TBD	3,246.41	TBD	7,997.19	TBD	4,807.05	TBD	13,291.13	TBD
16	4,073.92	TBD	13,123.60	TBD	3,462.83	TBD	8,530.34	TBD	5,061.67	TBD	14,111.35	TBD
17	4,328.54	TBD	13,943.83	TBD	3,679.26	TBD	9,063.49	TBD	5,316.29	TBD	14,931.58	TBD
18	4,583.16	TBD	14,764.05	TBD	3,895.69	TBD	9,596.63	TBD	5,570.91	TBD	15,751.80	TBD
Each Add'l Credit Hour	254.62		820.23		216.43		533.15		254.62		820.23	

Notes:

- (1) During the regular academic year, law students on semesters pay 150% of the academic fee.
- (2) A one-time Matriculation fee is assessed on all new and transfer students — \$469.57 Undergraduate / \$469.57 Graduate and Law.
- (3) Qualified tuition and fees do not include student health service fees for Tax Relief Act reporting.
- (4) Students enrolled in the Portland programs use the Portland State University Student Health Center, and pay the same Health Service Fee as PSU students.
- (5) Students coded as international undergraduates will be assessed a \$200 fee per term during the regular academic year and \$150 during the summer term.
- (6) Students will be charged an additional \$20 per credit hour for undergraduate courses taken in the Business School.

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmunroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

Guaranteed Undergraduate Tuition and Fees for Students in the 2021 Tuition Cohort

EXHIBIT B

For undergraduates with an initial enrollment summer 2021, fall 2021, winter 2021, or spring 2021

Final term of the guarantee: Spring 2026

Credits	Academic Year 2021 Tuition Undergraduate Cohort				Summer 2021 Tuition Undergraduate Cohort				2021 Tuition Undergraduate Cohort — Clark Honors College			
	Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident	
	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees
1	266.08	TBD	844.83	TBD	226.17	TBD	549.14	TBD	1,268.65	TBD	1,847.40	TBD
2	532.16	TBD	1,689.66	TBD	452.34	TBD	1,098.28	TBD	1,534.73	TBD	2,692.23	TBD
3	798.24	TBD	2,534.49	TBD	678.50	TBD	1,647.42	TBD	1,800.81	TBD	3,537.06	TBD
4	1,064.32	TBD	3,379.32	TBD	904.67	TBD	2,196.56	TBD	2,066.89	TBD	4,381.89	TBD
5	1,330.40	TBD	4,224.15	TBD	1,130.84	TBD	2,745.70	TBD	2,332.97	TBD	5,226.72	TBD
6	1,596.48	TBD	5,068.98	TBD	1,357.01	TBD	3,294.84	TBD	2,599.05	TBD	6,071.55	TBD
7	1,862.56	TBD	5,913.81	TBD	1,583.18	TBD	3,843.98	TBD	2,865.13	TBD	6,916.38	TBD
8	2,128.64	TBD	6,758.64	TBD	1,809.34	TBD	4,393.12	TBD	3,131.21	TBD	7,761.21	TBD
9	2,394.72	TBD	7,603.47	TBD	2,035.51	TBD	4,942.26	TBD	3,397.29	TBD	8,606.04	TBD
10	2,660.80	TBD	8,448.30	TBD	2,261.68	TBD	5,491.40	TBD	3,663.37	TBD	9,450.87	TBD
11	2,926.88	TBD	9,293.13	TBD	2,487.85	TBD	6,040.53	TBD	3,929.45	TBD	10,295.70	TBD
12	3,192.96	TBD	10,137.96	TBD	2,714.02	TBD	6,589.67	TBD	4,195.53	TBD	11,140.53	TBD
13	3,459.04	TBD	10,982.79	TBD	2,940.18	TBD	7,138.81	TBD	4,461.61	TBD	11,985.36	TBD
14	3,725.12	TBD	11,827.62	TBD	3,166.35	TBD	7,687.95	TBD	4,727.69	TBD	12,830.19	TBD
15	3,991.20	TBD	12,672.45	TBD	3,392.52	TBD	8,237.09	TBD	4,993.77	TBD	13,675.02	TBD
16	4,257.28	TBD	13,517.28	TBD	3,618.69	TBD	8,786.23	TBD	5,259.85	TBD	14,519.85	TBD
17	4,523.36	TBD	14,362.11	TBD	3,844.86	TBD	9,335.37	TBD	5,525.93	TBD	15,364.68	TBD
18	4,789.44	TBD	15,206.94	TBD	4,071.02	TBD	9,884.51	TBD	5,792.01	TBD	16,209.51	TBD
Each Add'l Credit Hour	266.08		844.83		226.17		549.14		266.08		844.83	

Notes:

- (1) During the regular academic year, law students on semesters pay 150% of the academic fee.
- (2) A one-time Matriculation fee is assessed on all new and transfer students — \$469.57 Undergraduate / \$469.57 Graduate and Law.
- (3) Qualified tuition and fees do not include student health service fees for Tax Relief Act reporting.
- (4) Students enrolled in the Portland programs use the Portland State University Student Health Center, and pay the same Health Service Fee as PSU students.
- (5) Students coded as international undergraduates will be assessed a \$200 fee per term during the regular academic year and \$150 during the summer term.
- (6) Students will be charged an additional \$20 per credit hour for undergraduate courses taken in the Business School.

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

Credits	Academic Year Continuing Undergraduate				Summer 2021 Continuing Undergraduate				Continuing Undergraduate — Clark Honors College			
	Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident	
	Tuition	Fees	Tuition	Fees	Tuition	Fees	Tuition	Fees	Tuition	Fees	Tuition	Fees
1	238.96	1,026.52	785.89	1,573.45	203.12	786.86	510.83	1,094.58	1,165.96	1,953.52	1,712.89	2,500.45
2	477.92	1,265.48	1,571.78	2,359.34	406.23	989.98	1,021.66	1,605.40	1,404.92	2,192.48	2,498.78	3,286.34
3	716.88	1,504.44	2,357.67	3,145.23	609.35	1,193.10	1,532.49	2,116.23	1,643.88	2,431.44	3,284.67	4,072.23
4	955.84	1,743.40	3,143.56	3,931.12	812.46	1,396.21	2,043.31	2,627.06	1,882.84	2,670.40	4,070.56	4,858.12
5	1,194.80	1,982.36	3,929.45	4,717.01	1,015.58	1,599.33	2,554.14	3,137.89	2,121.80	2,909.36	4,856.45	5,644.01
6	1,433.76	2,221.32	4,715.34	5,502.90	1,218.70	1,802.44	3,064.97	3,648.72	2,360.76	3,148.32	5,642.34	6,429.90
7	1,672.72	2,460.28	5,501.23	6,288.79	1,421.81	2,005.56	3,575.80	4,159.55	2,599.72	3,387.28	6,428.23	7,215.79
8	1,911.68	2,699.24	6,287.12	7,074.68	1,624.93	2,208.68	4,086.63	4,670.38	2,838.68	3,626.24	7,214.12	8,001.68
9	2,150.64	2,938.20	7,073.01	7,860.57	1,828.04	2,411.79	4,597.46	5,181.20	3,077.64	3,865.20	8,000.01	8,787.57
10	2,389.60	3,177.16	7,858.90	8,646.46	2,031.16	2,614.91	5,108.29	5,692.03	3,316.60	4,104.16	8,785.90	9,573.46
11	2,628.56	3,416.12	8,644.79	9,432.35	2,234.28	2,818.02	5,619.11	6,202.86	3,555.56	4,343.12	9,571.79	10,359.35
12	2,867.52	3,655.08	9,430.68	10,218.24	2,437.39	3,021.14	6,129.94	6,713.69	3,794.52	4,582.08	10,357.68	11,145.24
13	3,106.48	3,894.04	10,216.57	11,004.13	2,640.51	3,224.26	6,640.77	7,224.52	4,033.48	4,821.04	11,143.57	11,931.13
14	3,345.44	4,133.00	11,002.46	11,790.02	2,843.62	3,427.37	7,151.60	7,735.35	4,272.44	5,060.00	11,929.46	12,717.02
15	3,584.40	4,371.96	11,788.35	12,575.91	3,046.74	3,630.49	7,662.43	8,246.18	4,511.40	5,298.96	12,715.35	13,502.91
16	3,823.36	4,610.92	12,574.24	13,361.80	3,249.86	3,833.60	8,173.26	8,757.00	4,750.36	5,537.92	13,501.24	14,288.80
17	4,062.32	4,849.88	13,360.13	14,147.69	3,452.97	4,036.72	8,684.08	9,267.83	4,989.32	5,776.88	14,287.13	15,074.69
18	4,301.28	5,088.84	14,146.02	14,933.58	3,656.09	4,239.84	9,194.91	9,778.66	5,228.28	6,015.84	15,073.02	15,860.58
<i>Each Add'l Credit Hour</i>	238.96		785.89		203.12		510.83		238.96		785.89	

Notes:

- (1) During the regular academic year, law students on semesters pay 150% of the academic fee.
- (2) A one-time Matriculation fee is assessed on all new and transfer students — \$469.57 Undergraduate / \$469.57 Graduate and Law.
- (3) Qualified tuition and fees do not include student health service fees for Tax Relief Act reporting.
- (4) Students enrolled in the Portland programs use the Portland State University Student Health Center, and pay the same Health Service Fee as PSU students.
- (5) Students coded as international undergraduates will be assessed a \$200 fee per term during the regular academic year and \$150 during the summer term.
- (6) Students will be charged an additional \$20 per credit hour for undergraduate courses taken in the Business School.

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

Academic Year 2021-22 Undergraduate Tuition and Fees for Continuing Students

For undergraduates enrolled prior to summer 2020

Administrative mandatory fees preapproved for a 3% increase over the prior year; pending future ASUO-approved Incidental Fees

Credits	Academic Year Continuing Undergraduate				Summer 2022 Continuing Undergraduate				Continuing Undergraduate — Clark Honors College			
	Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident	
	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees
1	246.13	TBD	809.47	TBD	209.21	TBD	526.15	TBD	1,200.94	TBD	1,764.28	TBD
2	492.26	TBD	1,618.93	TBD	418.42	TBD	1,052.31	TBD	1,447.07	TBD	2,573.74	TBD
3	738.39	TBD	2,428.40	TBD	627.63	TBD	1,578.46	TBD	1,693.20	TBD	3,383.21	TBD
4	984.52	TBD	3,237.87	TBD	836.84	TBD	2,104.61	TBD	1,939.33	TBD	4,192.68	TBD
5	1,230.64	TBD	4,047.33	TBD	1,046.05	TBD	2,630.77	TBD	2,185.45	TBD	5,002.14	TBD
6	1,476.77	TBD	4,856.80	TBD	1,255.26	TBD	3,156.92	TBD	2,431.58	TBD	5,811.61	TBD
7	1,722.90	TBD	5,666.27	TBD	1,464.47	TBD	3,683.07	TBD	2,677.71	TBD	6,621.08	TBD
8	1,969.03	TBD	6,475.73	TBD	1,673.68	TBD	4,209.23	TBD	2,923.84	TBD	7,430.54	TBD
9	2,215.16	TBD	7,285.20	TBD	1,882.89	TBD	4,735.38	TBD	3,169.97	TBD	8,240.01	TBD
10	2,461.29	TBD	8,094.67	TBD	2,092.09	TBD	5,261.53	TBD	3,416.10	TBD	9,049.48	TBD
11	2,707.42	TBD	8,904.13	TBD	2,301.30	TBD	5,787.69	TBD	3,662.23	TBD	9,858.94	TBD
12	2,953.55	TBD	9,713.60	TBD	2,510.51	TBD	6,313.84	TBD	3,908.36	TBD	10,668.41	TBD
13	3,199.67	TBD	10,523.07	TBD	2,719.72	TBD	6,839.99	TBD	4,154.48	TBD	11,477.88	TBD
14	3,445.80	TBD	11,332.53	TBD	2,928.93	TBD	7,366.15	TBD	4,400.61	TBD	12,287.34	TBD
15	3,691.93	TBD	12,142.00	TBD	3,138.14	TBD	7,892.30	TBD	4,646.74	TBD	13,096.81	TBD
16	3,938.06	TBD	12,951.47	TBD	3,347.35	TBD	8,418.45	TBD	4,892.87	TBD	13,906.28	TBD
17	4,184.19	TBD	13,760.93	TBD	3,556.56	TBD	8,944.61	TBD	5,139.00	TBD	14,715.74	TBD
18	4,430.32	TBD	14,570.40	TBD	3,765.77	TBD	9,470.76	TBD	5,385.13	TBD	15,525.21	TBD
Each Add'l Credit Hour	246.13		809.47		209.21		526.15		246.13		809.47	

Notes:

- (1) During the regular academic year, law students on semesters pay 150% of the academic fee.
- (2) A one-time Matriculation fee is assessed on all new and transfer students — \$469.57 Undergraduate / \$469.57 Graduate and Law.
- (3) Qualified tuition and fees do not include student health service fees for Tax Relief Act reporting.
- (4) Students enrolled in the Portland programs use the Portland State University Student Health Center, and pay the same Health Service Fee as PSU students.
- (5) Students coded as international undergraduates will be assessed a \$200 fee per term during the regular academic year and \$150 during the summer term.
- (6) Students will be charged an additional \$20 per credit hour for undergraduate courses taken in the Business School.

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

Academic Year 2022-23 Undergraduate Tuition and Fees for Continuing Students

For undergraduates enrolled prior to summer 2020

Administrative mandatory fees preapproved for a 3% increase over the prior year; pending future ASUO-approved Incidental Fees

Credits	Academic Year Continuing Undergraduate				Summer 2023 Continuing Undergraduate				Continuing Undergraduate — Clark Honors College			
	Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident		Resident		Nonresident	
	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees
1	253.51	TBD	833.75	TBD	215.49	TBD	541.94	TBD	1,236.96	TBD	1,817.20	TBD
2	507.03	TBD	1,667.50	TBD	430.97	TBD	1,083.88	TBD	1,490.48	TBD	2,650.95	TBD
3	760.54	TBD	2,501.25	TBD	646.46	TBD	1,625.81	TBD	1,743.99	TBD	3,484.70	TBD
4	1,014.05	TBD	3,335.00	TBD	861.94	TBD	2,167.75	TBD	1,997.50	TBD	4,318.45	TBD
5	1,267.56	TBD	4,168.75	TBD	1,077.43	TBD	2,709.69	TBD	2,251.01	TBD	5,152.20	TBD
6	1,521.08	TBD	5,002.50	TBD	1,292.91	TBD	3,251.63	TBD	2,504.53	TBD	5,985.95	TBD
7	1,774.59	TBD	5,836.25	TBD	1,508.40	TBD	3,793.57	TBD	2,758.04	TBD	6,819.70	TBD
8	2,028.10	TBD	6,670.01	TBD	1,723.89	TBD	4,335.50	TBD	3,011.55	TBD	7,653.46	TBD
9	2,281.61	TBD	7,503.76	TBD	1,939.37	TBD	4,877.44	TBD	3,265.06	TBD	8,487.21	TBD
10	2,535.13	TBD	8,337.51	TBD	2,154.86	TBD	5,419.38	TBD	3,518.58	TBD	9,320.96	TBD
11	2,788.64	TBD	9,171.26	TBD	2,370.34	TBD	5,961.32	TBD	3,772.09	TBD	10,154.71	TBD
12	3,042.15	TBD	10,005.01	TBD	2,585.83	TBD	6,503.26	TBD	4,025.60	TBD	10,988.46	TBD
13	3,295.66	TBD	10,838.76	TBD	2,801.31	TBD	7,045.19	TBD	4,279.11	TBD	11,822.21	TBD
14	3,549.18	TBD	11,672.51	TBD	3,016.80	TBD	7,587.13	TBD	4,532.63	TBD	12,655.96	TBD
15	3,802.69	TBD	12,506.26	TBD	3,232.29	TBD	8,129.07	TBD	4,786.14	TBD	13,489.71	TBD
16	4,056.20	TBD	13,340.01	TBD	3,447.77	TBD	8,671.01	TBD	5,039.65	TBD	14,323.46	TBD
17	4,309.72	TBD	14,173.76	TBD	3,663.26	TBD	9,212.95	TBD	5,293.17	TBD	15,157.21	TBD
18	4,563.23	TBD	15,007.51	TBD	3,878.74	TBD	9,754.88	TBD	5,546.68	TBD	15,990.96	TBD
Each Add'l Credit Hour	253.51		833.75		215.49		541.94		253.51		833.75	

Notes:

- (1) During the regular academic year, law students on semesters pay 150% of the academic fee.
- (2) A one-time Matriculation fee is assessed on all new and transfer students — \$469.57 Undergraduate / \$469.57 Graduate and Law.
- (3) Qualified tuition and fees do not include student health service fees for Tax Relief Act reporting.
- (4) Students enrolled in the Portland programs use the Portland State University Student Health Center, and pay the same Health Service Fee as PSU students.
- (5) Students coded as international undergraduates will be assessed a \$200 fee per term during the regular academic year and \$150 during the summer term.
- (6) Students will be charged an additional \$20 per credit hour for undergraduate courses taken in the Business School.

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

Academic Year 2023-24 Undergraduate Tuition and Fees for Continuing Students*For undergraduates enrolled prior to summer 2020**Administrative mandatory fees preapproved for a 3% increase over the prior year; pending future ASUO-approved Incidental Fees*

<i>Credits</i>	Academic Year Continuing Undergraduate				Continuing Undergraduate — Clark Honors College			
	<i>Resident</i>		<i>Nonresident</i>		<i>Resident</i>		<i>Nonresident</i>	
	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees	Tuition	Tuition and Fees
1	261.12	TBD	858.76	TBD	1,274.07	TBD	1,871.71	TBD
2	522.24	TBD	1,717.53	TBD	1,535.19	TBD	2,730.48	TBD
3	783.35	TBD	2,576.29	TBD	1,796.30	TBD	3,589.24	TBD
4	1,044.47	TBD	3,435.05	TBD	2,057.42	TBD	4,448.00	TBD
5	1,305.59	TBD	4,293.82	TBD	2,318.54	TBD	5,306.77	TBD
6	1,566.71	TBD	5,152.58	TBD	2,579.66	TBD	6,165.53	TBD
7	1,827.83	TBD	6,011.34	TBD	2,840.78	TBD	7,024.29	TBD
8	2,088.94	TBD	6,870.11	TBD	3,101.89	TBD	7,883.06	TBD
9	2,350.06	TBD	7,728.87	TBD	3,363.01	TBD	8,741.82	TBD
10	2,611.18	TBD	8,587.63	TBD	3,624.13	TBD	9,600.58	TBD
11	2,872.30	TBD	9,446.40	TBD	3,885.25	TBD	10,459.35	TBD
12	3,133.42	TBD	10,305.16	TBD	4,146.37	TBD	11,318.11	TBD
13	3,394.53	TBD	11,163.92	TBD	4,407.48	TBD	12,176.87	TBD
14	3,655.65	TBD	12,022.69	TBD	4,668.60	TBD	13,035.64	TBD
15	3,916.77	TBD	12,881.45	TBD	4,929.72	TBD	13,894.40	TBD
16	4,177.89	TBD	13,740.21	TBD	5,190.84	TBD	14,753.16	TBD
17	4,439.01	TBD	14,598.97	TBD	5,451.96	TBD	15,611.92	TBD
18	4,700.12	TBD	15,457.74	TBD	5,713.07	TBD	16,470.69	TBD
<i>Each Add'l</i>								
<i>Credit Hour</i>	261.12		858.76		261.12		858.76	

Notes:

- (1) During the regular academic year, law students on semesters pay 150% of the academic fee.
- (2) A one-time Matriculation fee is assessed on all new and transfer students — \$469.57 Undergraduate / \$469.57 Graduate and Law.
- (3) Qualified tuition and fees do not include student health service fees for Tax Relief Act reporting.
- (4) Students enrolled in the Portland programs use the Portland State University Student Health Center, and pay the same Health Service Fee as PSU students.
- (5) Students coded as international undergraduates will be assessed a \$200 fee per term during the regular academic year and \$150 during the summer term.
- (6) Students will be charged an additional \$20 per credit hour for undergraduate courses taken in the Business School.

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON
Summer 2021 Graduate Tuition Rates
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

EXHIBIT B

KNIGHT CAMPUS

Summer Graduate

Academic Year Graduate

Summer Graduate					Academic Year Graduate				
Resident			Nonresident		Resident			Nonresident	
Credits	Masters in	Sports	Masters in	Sports	Credits	Industrial	Bioengineering	Industrial	Bioengineering
	Finance	Product Mngt (ONLINE)		Mngt (ONLINE)		Internship Program		Internship Program	
1	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	1	575.00	588.00	575.00	1,054.00
2	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	2	1,150.00	1,176.00	1,150.00	2,108.00
3	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	3	1,725.00	1,764.00	1,725.00	3,162.00
4	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	4	2,300.00	2,352.00	2,300.00	4,216.00
5	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	5	2,875.00	2,940.00	2,875.00	5,270.00
6	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	6	3,450.00	3,528.00	3,450.00	6,324.00
7	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	7	4,025.00	4,116.00	4,025.00	7,378.00
8	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	8	4,600.00	4,704.00	4,600.00	8,432.00
9	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	9	5,175.00	5,292.00	5,175.00	9,486.00
10	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	10	5,750.00	5,292.00	5,750.00	9,486.00
11	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	11	6,325.00	5,292.00	6,325.00	9,486.00
12	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	12	6,900.00	5,292.00	6,900.00	9,486.00
13	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	13	7,475.00	5,292.00	7,475.00	9,486.00
14	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	14	8,050.00	5,292.00	8,050.00	9,486.00
15	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	15	8,625.00	5,292.00	8,625.00	9,486.00
16	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	16	9,200.00	5,292.00	9,200.00	9,486.00
17	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	17	9,775.00	5,880.00	9,775.00	10,540.00
18	8,280.00	11,142.00	10,855.00	11,142.00	18	10,350.00	6,468.00	10,350.00	11,594.00
<i>Each Add'l</i>					<i>Each Add'l</i>				
<i>Credit Hour</i>	-na-	-na-	-na-	-na-	<i>Credit Hour</i>	575.00	588.00	575.00	1,054.00

Please see Graduate Tuition Notes.

EXHIBIT B

		Academic Year Graduate													
		Resident							Nonresident						
Credits	Architecture & Interior	Landscape Architecture	Historic Preservation	Art	Sports Product Design	Planning, Public Policy, & Management	History of Art and Architecture	Architecture & Interior	Landscape Architecture	Historic Preservation	Art	Sports Product Design	Planning, Public Policy, & Management	History of Art and Architecture	
	1	2,751.00	1,218.00	835.00	1,153.00	2,715.00	979.00	918.00	2,909.00	1,576.00	1,243.00	1,213.00	2,715.00	1,395.00	1,307.00
2	3,394.00	1,861.00	1,478.00	1,734.00	3,847.00	1,630.00	1,526.00	3,985.00	2,652.00	2,319.00	1,854.00	3,847.00	2,443.00	2,286.00	
3	4,037.00	2,504.00	2,121.00	2,315.00	4,979.00	2,281.00	2,134.00	5,061.00	3,728.00	3,395.00	2,495.00	4,979.00	3,491.00	3,265.00	
4	4,680.00	3,147.00	2,764.00	2,896.00	6,111.00	2,932.00	2,742.00	6,137.00	4,804.00	4,471.00	3,136.00	6,111.00	4,539.00	4,244.00	
5	5,323.00	3,790.00	3,407.00	3,477.00	7,243.00	3,583.00	3,350.00	7,213.00	5,880.00	5,547.00	3,777.00	7,243.00	5,587.00	5,223.00	
6	5,966.00	4,433.00	4,050.00	4,058.00	8,375.00	4,234.00	3,958.00	8,289.00	6,956.00	6,623.00	4,418.00	8,375.00	6,635.00	6,202.00	
7	6,609.00	5,076.00	4,693.00	4,639.00	9,507.00	4,885.00	4,566.00	9,365.00	8,032.00	7,699.00	5,059.00	9,507.00	7,683.00	7,181.00	
8	7,252.00	5,719.00	5,336.00	5,220.00	10,639.00	5,536.00	5,174.00	10,441.00	9,108.00	8,775.00	5,700.00	10,639.00	8,731.00	8,160.00	
9	7,895.00	6,362.00	5,979.00	5,801.00	11,771.00	6,187.00	5,782.00	11,517.00	10,184.00	9,851.00	6,341.00	11,771.00	9,779.00	9,139.00	
10	7,895.00	6,362.00	5,979.00	5,801.00	11,771.00	6,187.00	5,782.00	11,517.00	10,184.00	9,851.00	6,341.00	11,771.00	9,779.00	9,139.00	
11	7,895.00	6,362.00	5,979.00	5,801.00	11,771.00	6,187.00	5,782.00	11,517.00	10,184.00	9,851.00	6,341.00	11,771.00	9,779.00	9,139.00	
12	7,895.00	6,362.00	5,979.00	5,801.00	11,771.00	6,187.00	5,782.00	11,517.00	10,184.00	9,851.00	6,341.00	11,771.00	9,779.00	9,139.00	
13	7,895.00	6,362.00	5,979.00	5,801.00	11,771.00	6,187.00	5,782.00	11,517.00	10,184.00	9,851.00	6,341.00	11,771.00	9,779.00	9,139.00	
14	7,895.00	6,362.00	5,979.00	5,801.00	11,771.00	6,187.00	5,782.00	11,517.00	10,184.00	9,851.00	6,341.00	11,771.00	9,779.00	9,139.00	
15	7,895.00	6,362.00	5,979.00	5,801.00	11,771.00	6,187.00	5,782.00	11,517.00	10,184.00	9,851.00	6,341.00	11,771.00	9,779.00	9,139.00	
16	7,895.00	6,362.00	5,979.00	5,801.00	11,771.00	6,187.00	5,782.00	11,517.00	10,184.00	9,851.00	6,341.00	11,771.00	9,779.00	9,139.00	
17	8,538.00	7,005.00	6,622.00	6,382.00	12,903.00	6,838.00	6,390.00	12,593.00	11,260.00	10,927.00	6,982.00	12,903.00	10,827.00	10,118.00	
18	9,181.00	7,648.00	7,265.00	6,963.00	14,035.00	7,489.00	6,998.00	13,669.00	12,336.00	12,003.00	7,623.00	14,035.00	11,875.00	11,097.00	
Each Add'l Credit Hour	643.00	643.00	643.00	581.00	1,132.00	651.00	608.00	1,076.00	1,076.00	1,076.00	641.00	1,132.00	1,048.00	979.00	

		Summer Graduate													
		Resident							Nonresident						
Credits	Architecture & Interior	Landscape Architecture	Historic Preservation	Art	Sports Product Design	Planning, Public Policy, & Management	History of Art and Architecture	Architecture & Interior	Landscape Architecture	Historic Preservation	Art	Sports Product Design	Planning, Public Policy, & Management	History of Art and Architecture	
	1	661.00	661.00	661.00	657.00	661.00	672.00	669.00	788.00	788.00	788.00	783.00	788.00	803.00	798.00
2	1,051.00	1,051.00	1,051.00	1,043.00	1,051.00	1,073.00	1,067.00	1,287.00	1,287.00	1,287.00	1,277.00	1,287.00	1,317.00	1,307.00	
3	1,441.00	1,441.00	1,441.00	1,429.00	1,441.00	1,474.00	1,465.00	1,786.00	1,786.00	1,786.00	1,771.00	1,786.00	1,831.00	1,816.00	
4	1,831.00	1,831.00	1,831.00	1,815.00	1,831.00	1,875.00	1,863.00	2,285.00	2,285.00	2,285.00	2,265.00	2,285.00	2,345.00	2,325.00	
5	2,221.00	2,221.00	2,221.00	2,201.00	2,221.00	2,276.00	2,261.00	2,784.00	2,784.00	2,784.00	2,759.00	2,784.00	2,859.00	2,834.00	
6	2,611.00	2,611.00	2,611.00	2,587.00	2,611.00	2,677.00	2,659.00	3,283.00	3,283.00	3,283.00	3,253.00	3,283.00	3,373.00	3,343.00	
7	3,001.00	3,001.00	3,001.00	2,973.00	3,001.00	3,078.00	3,057.00	3,782.00	3,782.00	3,782.00	3,747.00	3,782.00	3,887.00	3,852.00	
8	3,391.00	3,391.00	3,391.00	3,359.00	3,391.00	3,479.00	3,455.00	4,281.00	4,281.00	4,281.00	4,241.00	4,281.00	4,401.00	4,361.00	
9	3,781.00	3,781.00	3,781.00	3,745.00	3,781.00	3,880.00	3,853.00	4,780.00	4,780.00	4,780.00	4,735.00	4,780.00	4,915.00	4,870.00	
10	4,171.00	4,171.00	4,171.00	4,131.00	4,171.00	4,281.00	4,251.00	5,279.00	5,279.00	5,279.00	5,229.00	5,279.00	5,429.00	5,379.00	
11	4,561.00	4,561.00	4,561.00	4,517.00	4,561.00	4,682.00	4,649.00	5,778.00	5,778.00	5,778.00	5,723.00	5,778.00	5,943.00	5,888.00	
12	4,951.00	4,951.00	4,951.00	4,903.00	4,951.00	5,083.00	5,047.00	6,277.00	6,277.00	6,277.00	6,217.00	6,277.00	6,457.00	6,397.00	
13	5,341.00	5,341.00	5,341.00	5,289.00	5,341.00	5,484.00	5,445.00	6,776.00	6,776.00	6,776.00	6,711.00	6,776.00	6,971.00	6,906.00	
14	5,731.00	5,731.00	5,731.00	5,675.00	5,731.00	5,885.00	5,843.00	7,275.00	7,275.00	7,275.00	7,205.00	7,275.00	7,485.00	7,415.00	
15	6,121.00	6,121.00	6,121.00	6,061.00	6,121.00	6,286.00	6,241.00	7,774.00	7,774.00	7,774.00	7,699.00	7,774.00	7,999.00	7,924.00	
16	6,511.00	6,511.00	6,511.00	6,447.00	6,511.00	6,687.00	6,639.00	8,273.00	8,273.00	8,273.00	8,193.00	8,273.00	8,513.00	8,433.00	
17	6,901.00	6,901.00	6,901.00	6,833.00	6,901.00	7,088.00	7,037.00	8,772.00	8,772.00	8,772.00	8,687.00	8,772.00	9,027.00	8,942.00	
18	7,291.00	7,291.00	7,291.00	7,219.00	7,291.00	7,489.00	7,435.00	9,271.00	9,271.00	9,271.00	9,181.00	9,271.00	9,541.00	9,451.00	
Each Add'l Credit Hour	390.00	390.00	390.00	386.00	390.00	401.00	398.00	499.00	499.00	499.00	494.00	499.00	514.00	509.00	

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON
Academic Year 2021-22 Graduate Tuition Rates
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

EXHIBIT B
GRADUATE SCHOOL

Academic Year Graduate						
Resident				Nonresident		
Credits	CAS			CAS		
	Masters / Doctoral	Electrochemist ry Masters Internship (EMIP)	Psychology CAS Online	Masters / Doctoral	Electrochemist ry Masters Internship (EMIP)	Psychology CAS Online
1	582.00	575.00	554.00	1,043.00	575.00	554.00
2	1,164.00	1,150.00	1,108.00	2,086.00	1,150.00	1,108.00
3	1,746.00	1,725.00	1,662.00	3,129.00	1,725.00	1,662.00
4	2,328.00	2,300.00	2,216.00	4,172.00	2,300.00	2,216.00
5	2,910.00	2,875.00	2,770.00	5,215.00	2,875.00	2,770.00
6	3,492.00	3,450.00	3,324.00	6,258.00	3,450.00	3,324.00
7	4,074.00	4,025.00	3,878.00	7,301.00	4,025.00	3,878.00
8	4,656.00	4,600.00	4,432.00	8,344.00	4,600.00	4,432.00
9	5,238.00	5,175.00	4,986.00	9,387.00	5,175.00	4,986.00
10	5,238.00	5,750.00	4,986.00	9,387.00	5,750.00	4,986.00
11	5,238.00	6,325.00	4,986.00	9,387.00	6,325.00	4,986.00
12	5,238.00	6,900.00	4,986.00	9,387.00	6,900.00	4,986.00
13	5,238.00	7,475.00	4,986.00	9,387.00	7,475.00	4,986.00
14	5,238.00	8,050.00	4,986.00	9,387.00	8,050.00	4,986.00
15	5,238.00	8,625.00	4,986.00	9,387.00	8,625.00	4,986.00
16	5,238.00	9,200.00	4,986.00	9,387.00	9,200.00	4,986.00
17	5,820.00	9,775.00	5,540.00	10,430.00	9,775.00	5,540.00
18	6,402.00	10,350.00	6,094.00	11,473.00	10,350.00	6,094.00
<i>Each Add'l Credit Hour</i>	582.00	575.00	554.00	1,043.00	575.00	554.00

Academic Year Graduate		
Resident	Nonresident	
Credits	Masters / Doctoral	Masters / Doctoral
	1	582.00
2	1,164.00	2,086.00
3	1,746.00	3,129.00
4	2,328.00	4,172.00
5	2,910.00	5,215.00
6	3,492.00	6,258.00
7	4,074.00	7,301.00
8	4,656.00	8,344.00
9	5,238.00	9,387.00
10	5,238.00	9,387.00
11	5,238.00	9,387.00
12	5,238.00	9,387.00
13	5,238.00	9,387.00
14	5,238.00	9,387.00
15	5,238.00	9,387.00
16	5,238.00	9,387.00
17	5,820.00	10,430.00
18	6,402.00	11,473.00
<i>Each Add'l Credit Hour</i>	582.00	1,043.00

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON
Summer 2022 Graduate Tuition Rates
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

GRADUATE SCHOOL

Summer Graduate						
Resident				Nonresident		
Credits	CAS			CAS		
	Masters / Doctoral	Electrochemist ry Masters Internship (EMIP)	Psychology CAS Online	Masters / Doctoral	Electrochemist ry Masters Internship (EMIP)	Psychology CAS Online
1	410.00	575.00	554.00	567.00	575.00	554.00
2	746.00	1,150.00	1,108.00	1,134.00	1,150.00	1,108.00
3	1,082.00	1,725.00	1,662.00	1,701.00	1,725.00	1,662.00
4	1,418.00	2,300.00	2,216.00	2,268.00	2,300.00	2,216.00
5	1,754.00	2,875.00	2,770.00	2,835.00	2,875.00	2,770.00
6	2,090.00	3,450.00	3,324.00	3,402.00	3,450.00	3,324.00
7	2,426.00	4,025.00	3,878.00	3,969.00	4,025.00	3,878.00
8	2,762.00	4,600.00	4,432.00	4,536.00	4,600.00	4,432.00
9	3,098.00	5,175.00	4,986.00	5,103.00	5,175.00	4,986.00
10	3,434.00	5,750.00	4,986.00	5,670.00	5,750.00	4,986.00
11	3,770.00	6,325.00	4,986.00	6,237.00	6,325.00	4,986.00
12	4,106.00	6,900.00	4,986.00	6,804.00	6,900.00	4,986.00
13	4,442.00	7,475.00	4,986.00	7,371.00	7,475.00	4,986.00
14	4,778.00	8,050.00	4,986.00	7,938.00	8,050.00	4,986.00
15	5,114.00	8,625.00	4,986.00	8,505.00	8,625.00	4,986.00
16	5,450.00	9,200.00	4,986.00	9,072.00	9,200.00	4,986.00
17	5,786.00	9,775.00	5,540.00	9,639.00	9,775.00	5,540.00
18	6,122.00	10,350.00	6,094.00	10,206.00	10,350.00	6,094.00
<i>Each Add'l Credit Hour</i>	336.00	575.00	554.00	567.00	575.00	554.00

Summer Graduate		
Resident	Nonresident	
Credits	Masters / Doctoral	Masters / Doctoral
	1	410.00
2	746.00	1,134.00
3	1,082.00	1,701.00
4	1,418.00	2,268.00
5	1,754.00	2,835.00
6	2,090.00	3,402.00
7	2,426.00	3,969.00
8	2,762.00	4,536.00
9	3,098.00	5,103.00
10	3,434.00	5,670.00
11	3,770.00	6,237.00
12	4,106.00	6,804.00
13	4,442.00	7,371.00
14	4,778.00	7,938.00
15	5,114.00	8,505.00
16	5,450.00	9,072.00
17	5,786.00	9,639.00
18	6,122.00	10,206.00
<i>Each Add'l Credit Hour</i>	336.00	567.00

Please see Graduate Tuition Notes.

Academic Year Graduate				
Resident			Nonresident	
Credits	Industrial Internship Program	Bioengineering	Industrial Internship Program	Bioengineering
	1	575.00	588.00	575.00
2	1,150.00	1,176.00	1,150.00	2,108.00
3	1,725.00	1,764.00	1,725.00	3,162.00
4	2,300.00	2,352.00	2,300.00	4,216.00
5	2,875.00	2,940.00	2,875.00	5,270.00
6	3,450.00	3,528.00	3,450.00	6,324.00
7	4,025.00	4,116.00	4,025.00	7,378.00
8	4,600.00	4,704.00	4,600.00	8,432.00
9	5,175.00	5,292.00	5,175.00	9,486.00
10	5,750.00	5,292.00	5,750.00	9,486.00
11	6,325.00	5,292.00	6,325.00	9,486.00
12	6,900.00	5,292.00	6,900.00	9,486.00
13	7,475.00	5,292.00	7,475.00	9,486.00
14	8,050.00	5,292.00	8,050.00	9,486.00
15	8,625.00	5,292.00	8,625.00	9,486.00
16	9,200.00	5,292.00	9,200.00	9,486.00
17	9,775.00	5,880.00	9,775.00	10,540.00
18	10,350.00	6,468.00	10,350.00	11,594.00
<i>Each Add'l Credit Hour</i>	575.00	588.00	575.00	1,054.00

Academic Year Graduate								
Resident					Nonresident			
Credits	Masters / Doctoral	DEd	Masters / Doctoral Supervision	Masters Clinical Science	Masters / Doctoral	DEd	Masters / Doctoral Supervision	Masters Clinical Science
1	1,185.00	1,185.00	1,241.00	1,300.00	1,493.00	1,493.00	1,549.00	1,604.00
2	1,833.00	1,833.00	1,944.00	2,073.00	2,449.00	2,449.00	2,560.00	2,681.00
3	2,481.00	2,481.00	2,647.00	2,846.00	3,405.00	3,405.00	3,571.00	3,758.00
4	3,129.00	3,129.00	3,350.00	3,619.00	4,361.00	4,361.00	4,582.00	4,835.00
5	3,777.00	3,777.00	4,053.00	4,392.00	5,317.00	5,317.00	5,593.00	5,912.00
6	4,425.00	4,425.00	4,756.00	5,165.00	6,273.00	6,273.00	6,604.00	6,989.00
7	5,073.00	5,073.00	5,459.00	5,938.00	7,229.00	7,229.00	7,615.00	8,066.00
8	5,721.00	5,721.00	6,162.00	6,711.00	8,185.00	8,185.00	8,626.00	9,143.00
9	6,369.00	6,369.00	6,865.00	7,484.00	9,141.00	9,141.00	9,637.00	10,220.00
10	6,369.00	6,369.00	6,865.00	7,484.00	9,141.00	9,141.00	9,637.00	10,220.00
11	6,369.00	6,369.00	6,865.00	7,484.00	9,141.00	9,141.00	9,637.00	10,220.00
12	6,369.00	6,369.00	6,865.00	7,484.00	9,141.00	9,141.00	9,637.00	10,220.00
13	6,369.00	6,369.00	6,865.00	7,484.00	9,141.00	9,141.00	9,637.00	10,220.00
14	6,369.00	6,369.00	6,865.00	7,484.00	9,141.00	9,141.00	9,637.00	10,220.00
15	6,369.00	6,369.00	6,865.00	7,484.00	9,141.00	9,141.00	9,637.00	10,220.00
16	6,369.00	6,369.00	6,865.00	7,484.00	9,141.00	9,141.00	9,637.00	10,220.00
17	7,017.00	7,017.00	7,568.00	8,257.00	10,097.00	10,097.00	10,648.00	11,297.00
18	7,665.00	7,665.00	8,271.00	9,030.00	11,053.00	11,053.00	11,659.00	12,374.00
Each Add'l Credit Hour	648.00	648.00	703.00	773.00	956.00	956.00	1,011.00	1,077.00

Summer Graduate								
Resident					Nonresident			
Credits	Masters / Doctoral	DEd	Masters / Doctoral Supervision	Masters Clinical Science	Masters / Doctoral	DEd	Masters / Doctoral Supervision	Masters Clinical Science
1	678.00	678.00	710.00	763.00	762.00	762.00	788.00	839.00
2	1,086.00	1,086.00	1,150.00	1,256.00	1,254.00	1,254.00	1,306.00	1,403.00
3	1,494.00	1,494.00	1,590.00	1,749.00	1,746.00	1,746.00	1,824.00	1,967.00
4	1,902.00	1,902.00	2,030.00	2,242.00	2,238.00	2,238.00	2,342.00	2,531.00
5	2,310.00	2,310.00	2,470.00	2,735.00	2,730.00	2,730.00	2,860.00	3,095.00
6	2,718.00	2,718.00	2,910.00	3,228.00	3,222.00	3,222.00	3,378.00	3,659.00
7	3,126.00	3,126.00	3,350.00	3,721.00	3,714.00	3,714.00	3,896.00	4,223.00
8	3,534.00	3,534.00	3,790.00	4,214.00	4,206.00	4,206.00	4,414.00	4,787.00
9	3,942.00	3,942.00	4,230.00	4,707.00	4,698.00	4,698.00	4,932.00	5,351.00
10	4,350.00	4,350.00	4,670.00	5,200.00	5,190.00	5,190.00	5,450.00	5,915.00
11	4,758.00	4,758.00	5,110.00	5,693.00	5,682.00	5,682.00	5,968.00	6,479.00
12	5,166.00	5,166.00	5,550.00	6,186.00	6,174.00	6,174.00	6,486.00	7,043.00
13	5,574.00	5,574.00	5,990.00	6,679.00	6,666.00	6,666.00	7,004.00	7,607.00
14	5,982.00	5,982.00	6,430.00	7,172.00	7,158.00	7,158.00	7,522.00	8,171.00
15	6,390.00	6,390.00	6,870.00	7,665.00	7,650.00	7,650.00	8,040.00	8,735.00
16	6,798.00	6,798.00	7,310.00	8,158.00	8,142.00	8,142.00	8,558.00	9,299.00
17	7,206.00	7,206.00	7,750.00	8,651.00	8,634.00	8,634.00	9,076.00	9,863.00
18	7,614.00	7,614.00	8,190.00	9,144.00	9,126.00	9,126.00	9,594.00	10,427.00
Each Add'l Credit Hour	408.00	408.00	440.00	493.00	492.00	492.00	518.00	564.00

EXHIBIT B

Academic Year Graduate														
Resident								Nonresident						
Credits	MBA	Masters In Accounting	Masters In Finance	Sports Product		OEMBA	Doctoral Programs	MBA	Masters In Accounting	Masters In Finance	Sports Product		OEMBA	Doctoral Programs
				Mngt (Face-to-face)	Sports Product Mngt (ONLINE)						Mngt (Face-to-face)	Sports Product Mngt (ONLINE)		
1	2,804.00	1,653.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	532.00	3,334.00	1,939.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	891.00
2	3,724.00	2,276.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	1,064.00	4,687.00	2,848.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	1,782.00
3	4,644.00	2,899.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	1,596.00	6,040.00	3,757.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	2,673.00
4	5,564.00	3,522.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	2,128.00	7,393.00	4,666.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	3,564.00
5	6,484.00	4,145.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	2,660.00	8,746.00	5,575.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,455.00
6	7,404.00	4,768.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	3,192.00	10,099.00	6,484.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	5,346.00
7	8,324.00	5,391.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	3,724.00	11,452.00	7,393.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	6,237.00
8	9,244.00	6,014.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,256.00	12,805.00	8,302.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	7,128.00
9	10,164.00	6,639.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,788.00	14,166.00	9,211.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	8,019.00
10	10,164.00	6,639.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,788.00	14,166.00	9,211.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	8,019.00
11	10,164.00	6,639.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,788.00	14,166.00	9,211.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	8,019.00
12	10,164.00	6,639.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,788.00	14,166.00	9,211.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	8,019.00
13	10,164.00	6,639.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,788.00	14,166.00	9,211.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	8,019.00
14	10,164.00	6,639.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,788.00	14,166.00	9,211.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	8,019.00
15	10,164.00	6,639.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,788.00	14,166.00	9,211.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	8,019.00
16	10,164.00	6,639.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	4,788.00	14,166.00	9,211.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	8,019.00
17	10,164.00	7,262.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	5,320.00	14,166.00	10,120.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	8,910.00
18	10,164.00	7,885.00	8,280.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	5,852.00	14,166.00	11,029.00	10,855.00	15,600.00	11,142.00	13,500.00	9,801.00
Each Add'l Credit Hour	920.00	623.00	-na-	-na-	-na-	-na-	532.00	1,353.00	909.00	-na-	-na-	-na-	-na-	891.00

Summer Graduate														
Resident								Nonresident						
Credits	MBA	Masters In Accounting	Masters In Finance	Sports Product		OEMBA	Doctoral Programs	MBA	Masters In Accounting	Masters In Finance	Sports Product		OEMBA	Doctoral Programs
				Mngt (Face-to-face)	Sports Product Mngt (ONLINE)						Mngt (Face-to-face)	Sports Product Mngt (ONLINE)		
1	1,389.28	879.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	385.00	1,540.00	982.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	511.00
2	1,974.28	1,257.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	696.00	2,232.00	1,436.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	944.00
3	2,559.28	1,635.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	1,007.00	2,924.00	1,890.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	1,377.00
4	3,144.28	2,013.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	1,318.00	3,616.00	2,344.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	1,810.00
5	3,729.28	2,391.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	1,629.00	4,308.00	2,798.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	2,243.00
6	4,314.28	2,769.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	1,940.00	5,000.00	3,252.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	2,676.00
7	4,899.28	3,147.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	2,251.00	5,692.00	3,706.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	3,109.00
8	5,484.28	3,525.00	RATES	15,600.00	RATES	13,500.00	2,562.00	6,384.00	4,160.00	RATES	15,600.00	RATES	13,500.00	3,542.00
9	6,069.28	3,903.00	APPROVED	15,600.00	APPROVED	13,500.00	2,873.00	7,076.00	4,614.00	APPROVED	15,600.00	APPROVED	13,500.00	3,975.00
10	6,654.28	4,281.00	FOR SUMMER	15,600.00	FOR SUMMER	13,500.00	3,184.00	7,768.00	5,068.00	FOR SUMMER	15,600.00	FOR SUMMER	13,500.00	4,408.00
11	7,239.28	4,659.00	2021	15,600.00	2021	13,500.00	3,495.00	8,460.00	5,522.00	2021	15,600.00	2021	13,500.00	4,841.00
12	7,824.28	5,037.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	3,806.00	9,152.00	5,976.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	5,274.00
13	8,409.28	5,415.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	4,117.00	9,844.00	6,430.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	5,707.00
14	8,994.28	5,793.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	4,428.00	10,536.00	6,884.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	6,140.00
15	9,579.28	6,171.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	4,739.00	11,228.00	7,338.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	6,573.00
16	10,164.28	6,549.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	5,050.00	11,920.00	7,792.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	7,006.00
17	10,749.28	6,927.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	5,361.00	12,612.00	8,246.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	7,439.00
18	11,334.28	7,305.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	5,672.00	13,304.00	8,700.00		15,600.00		13,500.00	7,872.00
Each Add'l Credit Hour	585.00	378.00	-	-na-	-	-na-	311.00	692.00	454.00	-	-na-	-	-na-	433.00

Academic Year Graduate									
Resident					Nonresident				
Credits	Media Studies	Advertising &	Graduate	Graduate	Media Studies	Advertising &	Graduate	Graduate	Multimedia
	Masters /	Brand	Strategic		Comm	Masters /	Brand		
	Doctoral	Responsibility	Comm	Multimedia	Doctoral	Responsibility	Comm	Multimedia	
1	608.00	608.00	673.00	677.00	955.00	955.00	928.00	932.00	
2	1,216.00	1,216.00	1,346.00	1,354.00	1,910.00	1,910.00	1,856.00	1,864.00	
3	1,824.00	1,824.00	2,019.00	2,031.00	2,865.00	2,865.00	2,784.00	2,796.00	
4	2,432.00	2,432.00	2,692.00	2,708.00	3,820.00	3,820.00	3,712.00	3,728.00	
5	3,040.00	3,040.00	3,365.00	3,385.00	4,775.00	4,775.00	4,640.00	4,660.00	
6	3,648.00	3,648.00	4,038.00	4,062.00	5,730.00	5,730.00	5,568.00	5,592.00	
7	4,256.00	4,256.00	4,711.00	4,739.00	6,685.00	6,685.00	6,496.00	6,524.00	
8	4,864.00	4,864.00	5,384.00	5,416.00	7,640.00	7,640.00	7,424.00	7,456.00	
9	5,472.00	5,472.00	6,057.00	6,093.00	8,595.00	8,595.00	8,352.00	8,388.00	
10	5,472.00	5,472.00	6,057.00	6,093.00	8,595.00	8,595.00	8,352.00	8,388.00	
11	5,472.00	5,472.00	6,057.00	6,093.00	8,595.00	8,595.00	8,352.00	8,388.00	
12	5,472.00	5,472.00	6,057.00	6,093.00	8,595.00	8,595.00	8,352.00	8,388.00	
13	5,472.00	5,472.00	6,057.00	6,093.00	8,595.00	8,595.00	8,352.00	8,388.00	
14	5,472.00	5,472.00	6,057.00	6,093.00	8,595.00	8,595.00	8,352.00	8,388.00	
15	5,472.00	5,472.00	6,057.00	6,093.00	8,595.00	8,595.00	8,352.00	8,388.00	
16	5,472.00	5,472.00	6,057.00	6,093.00	8,595.00	8,595.00	8,352.00	8,388.00	
17	6,080.00	6,080.00	6,730.00	6,770.00	9,550.00	9,550.00	9,280.00	9,320.00	
18	6,688.00	6,688.00	7,403.00	7,447.00	10,505.00	10,505.00	10,208.00	10,252.00	
<i>Each Add'l</i>									
<i>Credit Hour</i>	608.00	608.00	673.00	677.00	955.00	955.00	928.00	932.00	

Summer Graduate									
Resident					Nonresident				
Credits	Media Studies	Advertising &	Graduate	Graduate	Media Studies	Advertising &	Graduate	Graduate	Multimedia
	Masters /	Brand	Strategic		Comm	Masters /	Brand		
	Doctoral	Responsibility	Comm	Multimedia	Doctoral	Responsibility	Comm	Multimedia	
1	428.00	428.00	468.00	470.00	543.00	543.00	530.00	532.00	
2	784.00	784.00	864.00	868.00	1,008.00	1,008.00	982.00	986.00	
3	1,140.00	1,140.00	1,260.00	1,266.00	1,473.00	1,473.00	1,434.00	1,440.00	
4	1,496.00	1,496.00	1,656.00	1,664.00	1,938.00	1,938.00	1,886.00	1,894.00	
5	1,852.00	1,852.00	2,052.00	2,062.00	2,403.00	2,403.00	2,338.00	2,348.00	
6	2,208.00	2,208.00	2,448.00	2,460.00	2,868.00	2,868.00	2,790.00	2,802.00	
7	2,564.00	2,564.00	2,844.00	2,858.00	3,333.00	3,333.00	3,242.00	3,256.00	
8	2,920.00	2,920.00	3,240.00	3,256.00	3,798.00	3,798.00	3,694.00	3,710.00	
9	3,276.00	3,276.00	3,636.00	3,654.00	4,263.00	4,263.00	4,146.00	4,164.00	
10	3,632.00	3,632.00	4,032.00	4,052.00	4,728.00	4,728.00	4,598.00	4,618.00	
11	3,988.00	3,988.00	4,428.00	4,450.00	5,193.00	5,193.00	5,050.00	5,072.00	
12	4,344.00	4,344.00	4,824.00	4,848.00	5,658.00	5,658.00	5,502.00	5,526.00	
13	4,700.00	4,700.00	5,220.00	5,246.00	6,123.00	6,123.00	5,954.00	5,980.00	
14	5,056.00	5,056.00	5,616.00	5,644.00	6,588.00	6,588.00	6,406.00	6,434.00	
15	5,412.00	5,412.00	6,012.00	6,042.00	7,053.00	7,053.00	6,858.00	6,888.00	
16	5,768.00	5,768.00	6,408.00	6,440.00	7,518.00	7,518.00	7,310.00	7,342.00	
17	6,124.00	6,124.00	6,804.00	6,838.00	7,983.00	7,983.00	7,762.00	7,796.00	
18	6,480.00	6,480.00	7,200.00	7,236.00	8,448.00	8,448.00	8,214.00	8,250.00	
<i>Each Add'l</i>									
<i>Credit Hour</i>	356.00	356.00	396.00	398.00	465.00	465.00	452.00	454.00	

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON
Academic Year 2021-22 Graduate Tuition Rates
SCHOOL OF LAW

EXHIBIT B

Credits	Academic Year Graduate					
	Resident			Nonresident		
	JD (per semester)	Conflict Resolution	LLM (per semester)	JD (per semester)	Conflict Resolution	LLM (per semester)
1	2,201.00	873.00	2,684.00	2,771.00	1,179.00	2,684.00
2	4,402.00	1,746.00	5,368.00	5,542.00	2,358.00	5,368.00
3	6,603.00	2,619.00	8,052.00	8,313.00	3,537.00	8,052.00
4	8,804.00	3,492.00	10,736.00	11,084.00	4,716.00	10,736.00
5	11,005.00	4,365.00	13,420.00	13,855.00	5,895.00	13,420.00
6	13,206.00	5,238.00	16,104.00	16,626.00	7,074.00	16,104.00
7	15,407.00	6,111.00	18,788.00	19,397.00	8,253.00	18,788.00
8	17,608.00	6,984.00	21,472.00	22,168.00	9,432.00	21,472.00
9	19,809.00	7,857.00	24,156.00	24,939.00	10,611.00	24,156.00
10	19,809.00	7,857.00	24,156.00	24,939.00	10,611.00	24,156.00
11	19,809.00	7,857.00	24,156.00	24,939.00	10,611.00	24,156.00
12	19,809.00	7,857.00	24,156.00	24,939.00	10,611.00	24,156.00
13	19,809.00	7,857.00	24,156.00	24,939.00	10,611.00	24,156.00
14	19,809.00	7,857.00	24,156.00	24,939.00	10,611.00	24,156.00
15	19,809.00	7,857.00	24,156.00	24,939.00	10,611.00	24,156.00
16	19,809.00	7,857.00	24,156.00	24,939.00	10,611.00	24,156.00
17	19,809.00	8,730.00	24,156.00	24,939.00	11,790.00	24,156.00
18	22,010.00	9,603.00	26,840.00	27,710.00	12,969.00	26,840.00
Each Add'l Credit Hour	2,201.00	873.00	2,684.00	2,771.00	1,179.00	2,684.00

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON
Summer 2022 Graduate Tuition Rates
SCHOOL OF LAW

Credits	Summer Graduate					
	Resident			Nonresident		
	JD (per semester)	Conflict Resolution	LLM (per semester)	JD (per semester)	Conflict Resolution	LLM (per semester)
1	1,857.00	873.00	2,684.00	2,024.00	1,179.00	2,684.00
2	3,714.00	1,746.00	5,368.00	4,048.00	2,358.00	5,368.00
3	5,571.00	2,619.00	8,052.00	6,072.00	3,537.00	8,052.00
4	7,428.00	3,492.00	10,736.00	8,096.00	4,716.00	10,736.00
5	9,285.00	4,365.00	13,420.00	10,120.00	5,895.00	13,420.00
6	11,142.00	5,238.00	16,104.00	12,144.00	7,074.00	16,104.00
7	12,999.00	6,111.00	18,788.00	14,168.00	8,253.00	18,788.00
8	14,856.00	6,984.00	21,472.00	16,192.00	9,432.00	21,472.00
9	16,713.00	7,857.00	24,156.00	18,216.00	10,611.00	24,156.00
10	18,570.00	8,730.00	26,840.00	20,240.00	11,790.00	26,840.00
11	20,427.00	9,603.00	29,524.00	22,264.00	12,969.00	29,524.00
12	22,284.00	10,476.00	32,208.00	24,288.00	14,148.00	32,208.00
13	24,141.00	11,349.00	34,892.00	26,312.00	15,327.00	34,892.00
14	25,998.00	12,222.00	37,576.00	28,336.00	16,506.00	37,576.00
15	27,855.00	13,095.00	40,260.00	30,360.00	17,685.00	40,260.00
16	29,712.00	13,968.00	42,944.00	32,384.00	18,864.00	42,944.00
17	31,569.00	14,841.00	45,628.00	34,408.00	20,043.00	45,628.00
18	33,426.00	15,714.00	48,312.00	36,432.00	21,222.00	48,312.00
Each Add'l Credit Hour	1,857.00	873.00	2,684.00	2,024.00	1,179.00	2,684.00

Please see Graduate Tuition Notes.

Academic Year Graduate		
	Resident	Nonresident
	Masters / Doctoral	Masters / Doctoral
Credits		
1	712.00	1,101.00
2	1,249.00	1,997.00
3	1,786.00	2,893.00
4	2,323.00	3,789.00
5	2,860.00	4,685.00
6	3,397.00	5,581.00
7	3,934.00	6,477.00
8	4,471.00	7,373.00
9	5,008.00	8,269.00
10	5,008.00	8,269.00
11	5,008.00	8,269.00
12	5,008.00	8,269.00
13	5,008.00	8,269.00
14	5,008.00	8,269.00
15	5,008.00	8,269.00
16	5,008.00	8,269.00
17	5,545.00	9,165.00
18	6,082.00	10,061.00
Each Add'l Credit Hour	537.00	896.00

SCHOOL OF MUSIC AND DANCE

Summer Graduate		
	Resident	Nonresident
	Masters / Doctoral	Masters / Doctoral
Credits		
1	410.00	548.00
2	735.00	996.00
3	1,060.00	1,444.00
4	1,385.00	1,892.00
5	1,710.00	2,340.00
6	2,035.00	2,788.00
7	2,360.00	3,236.00
8	2,685.00	3,684.00
9	3,010.00	4,132.00
10	3,335.00	4,580.00
11	3,660.00	5,028.00
12	3,985.00	5,476.00
13	4,310.00	5,924.00
14	4,635.00	6,372.00
15	4,960.00	6,820.00
16	5,285.00	7,268.00
17	5,610.00	7,716.00
18	5,935.00	8,164.00
Each Add'l Credit Hour	325.00	448.00

EXHIBIT B

GRADUATE TUITION NOTES

Notes:

1. A one-time Matriculation fee is assessed on all new and transfer students — \$469.57 Undergraduate / \$469.57 Graduate and Law.
2. Law and Law LLM students pay per semester rather than per term.
3. Education "Masters / Doctoral" includes programs in Educational Leadership; Doctoral Programs in Communication Disorders and Sciences, Critical and Socio-Cultural Studies in Education, Special Education and Early Intervention, and Master's Program in Prevention Science.
4. Education "Masters / Doctoral Supervision" includes Doctoral programs in Counseling Psychology and School Psychology; Masters Programs in Curriculum and Teaching.
5. Education "Masters Clinical Science" includes programs in Communication Disorders and Sciences and Couples and Family Therapy.
6. Journalism and Communication's Journalism Master's program falls under Media Studies.
7. LCB's Master's of Finance, OEMBA, Sport Product Management (Face-to-face), and the Sport Product Management (Online) programs charge a per quarter flat rate for enrolled students.

8.

PPPM majors include Community and Regional Planning, Nonprofit Management, Planning and Public Affairs, Public Administration, and Arts Management. Museum Studies is part of History of Art and Architecture.

9.

Starting with the 2021-22 academic year, the Lundquist College of Business's MBA program will offer a tuition guarantee for students enrolled in the two-year full-time program (six consecutive terms not including summer). The guarantee does not cover mandatory enrollment fees. Students enrolled in fall term for the accelerated program will have tuition guaranteed for four consecutive terms (not including summer) if they maintain full-time status. Accelerated students starting in an off term would be subject to tuition adjustments through the entire program. Students enrolled in the FLEX (up to four-years) program will be subject to annual tuition increases. The tuition guarantee for a tuition cohort is for two years with the following exceptions:

- Withdrawal from the University for U.S. Military or Other U.S. National Defense Services. Students who are called to active duty in the United States military because of national emergency or because of the mobilization of the reserve forces, including the National Guard, and re-enroll at the University within one year after the completion of their active military service will be entitled to resume their two-year guarantee for time remaining in their guarantee at the time of their military withdrawal. The student must submit a petition to initiate the extension.
- Extraordinary Circumstances. Students who believe the circumstances of their situation merit an extension may appeal to the College. Because the fixed-tuition guarantee is for two years, non-military exceptions will rarely be granted.

Accelerated students who do not complete the program in four consecutive terms are subject to tuition increases. Exceptions above do not apply. The tuition guarantee does not apply to concurrent degree programs (double majors), staff or family rates, or the Executive MBA program (OEMBA).

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

EXHIBIT B

2021-22 Academic Year Non-Admitted Student Tuition and Required Fees - Per Term

RESIDENTS

Combination Course Level

Note: During the regular academic year nonadmitted students are restricted to a maximum of 8 credit hours.

Part-Time Students 1 - 8 Credit Hours	Course Level 100-499		Course Level 500 Plus		Total Tuition	Building Fee	Inci- dental Fee	Health Service Fee	Rec Center Fee	Student Union Fee	Tech Fee	Total Tuition & Fees
	Credit Hour	Tuition	Credit Hour	Tuition								
1	1	266.08	0	0.00	266.08	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	577.33
	0	0.00	1	582.00	582.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	893.25
2	2	532.16	0	0.00	532.16	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	843.41
	0	0.00	2	1,164.00	1,164.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,475.25
	1	266.08	1	582.00	848.08	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,159.33
3	3	798.24	0	0.00	798.24	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,109.49
	0	0.00	3	1,746.00	1,746.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,057.25
	1	266.08	2	1,164.00	1,430.08	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,741.33
	2	532.16	1	582.00	1,114.16	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,425.41
4	4	1,064.32	0	0.00	1,064.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,375.57
	0	0.00	4	2,328.00	2,328.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,639.25
	1	266.08	3	1,746.00	2,012.08	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,323.33
	2	532.16	2	1,164.00	1,696.16	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,007.41
	3	798.24	1	582.00	1,380.24	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,691.49
5	5	1,330.40	0	0.00	1,330.40	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,641.65
	0	0.00	5	2,910.00	2,910.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,221.25
	1	266.08	4	2,328.00	2,594.08	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,905.33
	2	532.16	3	1,746.00	2,278.16	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,589.41
	3	798.24	2	1,164.00	1,962.24	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,273.49
	4	1,064.32	1	582.00	1,646.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,957.57
6	6	1,596.48	0	0.00	1,596.48	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,907.73
	0	0.00	6	3,492.00	3,492.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,803.25
	1	266.08	5	2,910.00	3,176.08	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,487.33
	2	532.16	4	2,328.00	2,860.16	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,171.41
	3	798.24	3	1,746.00	2,544.24	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,855.49
	4	1,064.32	2	1,164.00	2,228.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,539.57
	5	1,330.40	1	582.00	1,912.40	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,223.65
7	7	1,862.56	0	0.00	1,862.56	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,173.81
	0	0.00	7	4,074.00	4,074.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,385.25
	1	266.08	6	3,492.00	3,758.08	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,069.33

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

EXHIBIT B

2021-22 Academic Year Non-Admitted Student Tuition and Required Fees - Per Term

RESIDENTS

Combination Course Level

Note: During the regular academic year nonadmitted students are restricted to a maximum of 8 credit hours.

Part-Time Students 1 - 8 Credit Hours	Course Level 100-499		Course Level 500 Plus		Total Tuition	Building Fee	Inci- dental Fee	Health Service Fee	Rec Center Fee	Student Union Fee	Tech Fee	Total Tuition & Fees
	Credit Hour	Tuition	Credit Hour	Tuition								
	2	532.16	5	2,910.00	3,442.16	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,753.41
	3	798.24	4	2,328.00	3,126.24	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,437.49
	4	1,064.32	3	1,746.00	2,810.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,121.57
	5	1,330.40	2	1,164.00	2,494.40	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,805.65
	6	1,596.48	1	582.00	2,178.48	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,489.73
8	8	2,128.64	0	0.00	2,128.64	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,439.89
	0	0.00	8	4,656.00	4,656.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,967.25
	1	266.08	7	4,074.00	4,340.08	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,651.33
	2	532.16	6	3,492.00	4,024.16	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,335.41
	3	798.24	5	2,910.00	3,708.24	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,019.49
	4	1,064.32	4	2,328.00	3,392.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,703.57
	5	1,330.40	3	1,746.00	3,076.40	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,387.65
	6	1,596.48	2	1,164.00	2,760.48	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,071.73
	7	1,862.56	1	582.00	2,444.56	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,755.81

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

EXHIBIT B

2021-22 Academic Year Non-Admitted Student Tuition and Required Fees - Per Term

NONRESIDENTS

Combination Course Level

Note: During the regular academic year nonadmitted students are restricted to a maximum of 8 credit hours.

Part-Time Students 1 - 8 Credit Hours	Course Level 100-499		Course Level 500 Plus		Total Tuition	Building Fee	Inci- dental Fee	Health Service Fee	Rec Center Fee	Student Union Fee	Tech Fee	Total Tuition & Fees
	Credit Hour	Tuition	Credit Hour	Tuition								
1	1	844.83	0	0.00	844.83	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,156.08
	0	0.00	1	1,043.00	1,043.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	1,354.25
2	2	1,689.66	0	0.00	1,689.66	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,000.91
	0	0.00	2	2,086.00	2,086.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,397.25
	1	844.83	1	1,043.00	1,887.83	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,199.08
3	3	2,534.49	0	0.00	2,534.49	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	2,845.74
	0	0.00	3	3,129.00	3,129.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,440.25
	1	844.83	2	2,086.00	2,930.83	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,242.08
	2	1,689.66	1	1,043.00	2,732.66	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,043.91
4	4	3,379.32	0	0.00	3,379.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,690.57
	0	0.00	4	4,172.00	4,172.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,483.25
	1	844.83	3	3,129.00	3,973.83	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,285.08
	2	1,689.66	2	2,086.00	3,775.66	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,086.91
	3	2,534.49	1	1,043.00	3,577.49	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	3,888.74
5	5	4,224.15	0	0.00	4,224.15	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,535.40
	0	0.00	5	5,215.00	5,215.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	5,526.25
	1	844.83	4	4,172.00	5,016.83	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	5,328.08
	2	1,689.66	3	3,129.00	4,818.66	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	5,129.91
	3	2,534.49	2	2,086.00	4,620.49	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,931.74
	4	3,379.32	1	1,043.00	4,422.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	4,733.57
6	6	5,068.98	0	0.00	5,068.98	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	5,380.23
	0	0.00	6	6,258.00	6,258.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	6,569.25
	1	844.83	5	5,215.00	6,059.83	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	6,371.08
	2	1,689.66	4	4,172.00	5,861.66	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	6,172.91
	3	2,534.49	3	3,129.00	5,663.49	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	5,974.74
	4	3,379.32	2	2,086.00	5,465.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	5,776.57
	5	4,224.15	1	1,043.00	5,267.15	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	5,578.40
7	7	5,913.81	0	0.00	5,913.81	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	6,225.06
	0	0.00	7	7,301.00	7,301.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	7,612.25
	1	844.83	6	6,258.00	7,102.83	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	7,414.08

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

EXHIBIT B

2021-22 Academic Year Non-Admitted Student Tuition and Required Fees - Per Term

NONRESIDENTS

Combination Course Level

Note: During the regular academic year nonadmitted students are restricted to a maximum of 8 credit hours.

Part-Time Students 1 - 8 Credit Hours	Course Level 100-499		Course Level 500 Plus		Total Tuition	Building Fee	Inci- dental Fee	Health Service Fee	Rec Center Fee	Student Union Fee	Tech Fee	Total Tuition & Fees
	Credit Hour	Tuition	Credit Hour	Tuition								
	2	1,689.66	5	5,215.00	6,904.66	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	7,215.91
	3	2,534.49	4	4,172.00	6,706.49	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	7,017.74
	4	3,379.32	3	3,129.00	6,508.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	6,819.57
	5	4,224.15	2	2,086.00	6,310.15	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	6,621.40
	6	5,068.98	1	1,043.00	6,111.98	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	6,423.23
8	8	6,758.64	0	0.00	6,758.64	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	7,069.89
	0	0.00	8	8,344.00	8,344.00	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	8,655.25
	1	844.83	7	7,301.00	8,145.83	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	8,457.08
	2	1,689.66	6	6,258.00	7,947.66	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	8,258.91
	3	2,534.49	5	5,215.00	7,749.49	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	8,060.74
	4	3,379.32	4	4,172.00	7,551.32	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	7,862.57
	5	4,224.15	3	3,129.00	7,353.15	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	7,664.40
	6	5,068.98	2	2,086.00	7,154.98	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	7,466.23
	7	5,913.81	1	1,043.00	6,956.81	45.00	TBD	-na-	133.00	81.75	51.50	7,268.06

Source: UO Office of Institutional Research.

For additional information, please contact J.P. Monroe (jpmonroe@uoregon.edu) at 541-346-2085.

EXHIBIT B



UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

NOTE: This version of the red-lined Tuition and Fee Book provided in the meeting materials packet redacts those sections where no changes are proposed (noted as such). Thus, pagination may not be sequential or align with the table of contents. The current (2020-21) book is available [online in the UO Policy Library](#).

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

POLICIES ON TUITION, MANDATORY ENROLLMENT FEES AND OTHER CHARGES, FINES, AND FEES

2021-22 ACADEMIC YEAR

2022 SUMMER SESSION

Deleted: 2020

Deleted: 21

Deleted: 2021

Deleted: Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 17, 2020

EXHIBIT B

Contents



UNIVERSITY OF OREGON

1

Authority 4

Board of Trustees of the University of Oregon 4

Tuition and Fee Policies for 2021-22..... 4

Tuition and Mandatory Fee Structures..... 4

Tuition 4

Mandatory Enrollment Fees..... 4

Campus-based Fee Structure 4

Student Definitions 4

Tuition and Administrative Mandatory Fees for Students in a Tuition Cohort..... 5

Tuition and Administrative Mandatory Fees for Continuing Students..... 6

Tuition and Administrative Mandatory Fees for Graduate Students 6

Tuition and Administrative Mandatory Fees for Non-admitted Students 7

All Other Fees 7

Scholarship and Tuition Remission Policies 7

Student Financial Aid Programs 7

Diversity Programs..... **Error! Bookmark not defined.**

International Recruitment Programs..... **Error! Bookmark not defined.**

International Exchanges..... **Error! Bookmark not defined.**

Contract and Grant..... **Error! Bookmark not defined.**

University of Oregon Tuition Grant **Error! Bookmark not defined.**

Veteran Programs..... 7

VOYAGER Fee Remission..... 7

Veterans' Dependent Tuition Waiver 7

Federal Laws Requiring Resident Tuition 8

Oregon State Laws Granting Resident Tuition 8

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

Foster Youth Tuition Waiver9

Tuition Equity9

Other Financial Aid Programs10

Reduced Tuition Benefit for Academic and Classified Employees10

Reduced Tuition Benefit for Family Members of Employees.....12

Graduate Employees12

Resident Oregon Senior Citizen Program12

Auditors.....12

University/School Partnership Co-Pay Program12

Other Remission Programs13

Fee Policies Specific to Summer Session.....13

Refunds, Waivers, and Accounts Receivable Policies13

Refund Policies Error! Bookmark not defined.

Military Duty Refund Policy Error! Bookmark not defined.

Waiver of Certain Student Fees Error! Bookmark not defined.

Institution Authority to Adjust Charges..... Error! Bookmark not defined.

Revolving Charge Agreement..... Error! Bookmark not defined.

Interest on Overdue Accounts Error! Bookmark not defined.

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

AUTHORITY

Board of Trustees of the University of Oregon

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

TUITION AND FEE POLICIES FOR 2021-22

Deleted: 2020-21

Tuition and Mandatory Fee Structures

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Tuition

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Mandatory Enrollment Fees

[Section redacted; no changes proposed except for changing “2020-21” to “2021-22”.]

Campus-based Fee Structure

Students enrolled in Eugene campus courses are required to pay all mandatory fees. Students enrolled at the Portland or Charleston campuses, or at an off-campus site, do not pay Recreation Center or Student Union fees, and they pay 50% of the Incidental Fee. Students in a Portland program are required to pay Portland State University’s Health Service Fee and students at the Charleston campus pay UO’s Health Service Fee. Students at an off-campus site do not pay the Health Service Fee. For the purpose of assessing fees, students enrolled in only online courses pay the Off-Campus set of fees. Non-admitted students do not pay the Health Service Fee.

Deleted: at the

Deleted: h

Deleted: s

Deleted: f

Deleted: 2020-21

Campus-based Fee Structure	<u>2021-22 Academic Year</u>			
	Eugene Campus	Portland Campus	Charleston Campus	Off-campus Site
Building Fee	✓	✓	✓	✓
Health Service Fee	✓	✓ (PSU Health Service Fee)	✓	
Recreation Center Fee	✓			
Student Union Fee	✓			
Technology Fee	✓	✓	✓	✓
Incidental Fee	✓	✓ (50% of I-fee)	✓ (50% of I-fee)	✓ (50% of I-fee)

Student Definitions

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

Tuition Cohort or Tuition Cohort Student. For the purpose of this fee book, a tuition cohort is the collection of undergraduate students who matriculated and first enrolled as undergraduates during any of the four terms beginning with the summer of the referenced year. For example, tuition cohort 2020 is comprised of those students who matriculated and first enrolled during summer 2020, fall 2020, winter 2021, or spring 2021. Tuition cohort 2020 is the first official tuition cohort. Students who matriculated and enrolled prior to summer 2020 are not members of any tuition cohort.

Deleted: ending

Deleted: spring

Deleted: 2021

Deleted: 2021

Continuing Student. [Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Graduate Student. [Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Non-admitted Undergraduate Student. A student who is a not admitted to the university and does not hold an accredited baccalaureate degree.

Deleted: Non-degree admitted Student. For the purpose of this fee book, any student enrolled at the institution who does not fall into one of the three previous categories is designated as a non-degree admitted student. ¶

Non-admitted Graduate Student. A student who is a not admitted to the university and holds an accredited baccalaureate degree.

Non-Graduate Post-Baccalaureate Student. A holder of an accredited baccalaureate degree who has not been admitted to a graduate degree program and who is admitted to pursue a second baccalaureate degree or enroll in course work not to be used for credit toward a graduate degree is called a non-graduate post-baccalaureate student. Such students may be continuing students, tuition cohort students, or non-admitted students as outlined above and their tuition and administrative mandatory fees will be assessed accordingly.

Deleted: degree

Graduate Post-Baccalaureate Student. [Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Student Residency. [Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Tuition and Administrative Mandatory Fees for Students in a Tuition Cohort

For students in a tuition cohort, the institution guarantees tuition and total administrative mandatory fees will be the same for the five-year period that extends from the summer term that begins the definition of the cohort and ends with spring term, 20 terms later (see table below). Tuition charged during the regular academic year will be locked for the five-year period. Tuition charged during the five-year period for summer term will also be locked, however, the summer tuition rates will be locked at a set discount from academic year rates. Similarly, rates for each administrative mandatory fee will be locked for the five-year period. The schedule of which administrative mandatory fees are assessed to a student each term, will vary, based on whether a student is studying on the Eugene campus or another location. Students studying in Portland have access to Portland State University's (PSU's) Health Service and are assessed the PSU Health Service fee instead of the UO Health Service Fee. The PSU Health Service Fee rates are not locked for the five-year period and will vary each year based on the specific

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

rate structure set by Portland State University. Differential tuition is included in this guaranteed tuition structure. Laboratory and course fees are not included in the guaranteed tuition structure.

For each additional year a student in the tuition cohort remains enrolled beyond the five-year guarantee, tuition and administrative mandatory fees will revert to the tuition and fee levels of the next tuition cohort.

TUITION COHORTS	Student Initial Enrollment				Final Term of Guarantee
<u>2020</u> Tuition Cohort	Summer 2020	Fall 2020	Winter 2021	Spring 2021	Spring 2025
<u>2021</u> Tuition Cohort	Summer 2021	Fall 2021	Winter 2022	Spring 2022	Spring 2026
<u>2022</u> Tuition Cohort	Summer 2022	Fall 2022	Winter 2023	Spring 2023	Spring 2027

Deleted: 2021

Deleted: 2022

Deleted: 2023

For example, new students who enroll in summer of 2020, fall 2020, winter 2021, or spring 2021 are part of the 2020 tuition cohort. **The five-year tuition and administrative mandatory fee guarantee for these students expires at the end of spring term of the tuition cohort's fifth year, spring 2025.**

Deleted: 2021

To continue the example, if a student in the 2020 tuition cohort remains enrolled as an undergraduate in fall 2025 they will be assessed the same tuition and administrative mandatory fees as the 2021 tuition cohort. If they remain enrolled in fall 2026 they will be assessed the same tuition and fees as the 2022 tuition cohort, and so on.

Deleted: 2021

Deleted: 2022

Deleted: 2023

Summer term tuition for the 2020 tuition cohort will be 85% of academic year tuition for residents and 65% of regular academic year tuition for non-residents.

Deleted: 2021

Deleted: The only exception to this is summer session 2020, where all students will pay the tuition rates already approved by the Board of Trustees in 2019.

The fixed tuition and administrative mandatory fee guarantee for a tuition cohort is for five years with the following exceptions:

Withdrawal from the University for U.S. Military or Other U.S. National Defense Services.
[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Extraordinary Circumstances. [Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

As long as a student from a tuition cohort is an undergraduate or non-graduate post-baccalaureate student, they remain in their tuition cohort. Students from a tuition cohort who are accepted to and enroll in a graduate program are no longer in their tuition cohort and will pay graduate tuition as described below.

Tuition and Administrative Mandatory Fees for Continuing Students
[Section redacted; no changes proposed except to change "2020" to "2021".]

Tuition and Administrative Mandatory Fees for Graduate Students
[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

Tuition and Administrative Mandatory Fees for Non-~~admitted~~ Students

Deleted: degree

Non-admitted students are always charged tuition and administrative mandatory fees at the most recent undergraduate tuition cohort rate for undergraduate level courses (100-499) and current graduate rates for graduate level courses (500+).

Deleted: Non-degree admitted students are always charged tuition and administrative mandatory fees at the most recent tuition cohort rate.

All Other Fees

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

SCHOLARSHIP AND TUITION REMISSION POLICIES

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Student Financial Aid Programs

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Veteran Programs

VOYAGER Fee Remission

The Voyager Tuition Assistance Program ("VOYAGER") was implemented in the fall of 2005 in response to a direct gubernatorial request and is intended for National Guard ~~or~~ Reservists who have been in an active duty capacity in a combat zone on or after 9/11/2001.

Deleted: and

Deleted: area of hostility at any point subsequent to

- *Criteria:* The VOYAGER fee remissions are for Oregon residents who are members of the National Guard or Reserves and were deployed in an area of military combat since September 11, 2001. This fee remission is for full-time students pursuing their initial bachelor's degree. Students must submit a Free Application for Federal Student Aid ("FAFSA") annually and continue to maintain satisfactory academic progress to maintain eligibility.
- *Awards:* Award is the difference between the National Guard and Reserves tuition benefit of \$4,500 or the VA Chapter 33 Tuition Fee benefit and total enrollment fees. Students are responsible for securing the National Guard or Reserves tuition benefit. Duration of the VOYAGER award is four years excepting those five-year degree programs as documented in the University catalog. Students are not eligible for the award once they earn fifteen credits beyond the minimum number of credits required by the degree.

Veterans' Dependent Tuition Waiver

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

Federal Laws Requiring Resident Tuition

Section 702 of the Veterans Access, Choice, and Accountability Act of 2014 [effective July 1, 2015] was codified in 38 U.S.C. 3679(c). In 2016 Congress passed Public Law 114-315 [effective July 1, 2017], which modified 38 U.S.C. 3679(c). In 2018 Congress passed Public Law 115-251 [effective April 1, 2019 at UO], which further amended 38 U.S.C. 3679(c). The following policy includes the provisions of 38 U.S.C. 3679(c), as amended.

The following individuals shall be charged the in-state rate, or otherwise considered a resident, for tuition and fees purposes:

- A Veteran using educational assistance under either Chapter 30 (Montgomery G.I. Bill® – Active Duty Program) or Chapter 33 (Post-9/11 G.I. Bill®), of title 38, United States Code, who lives in the state of Oregon while attending the University of Oregon (regardless of his/her formal state of residence) and enrolls at the University of Oregon within three years of discharge or release from a period of active duty service of 90 days or more.
- Anyone using transferred Post-9/11 GI Bill benefits (38 U.S.C. § 3319) who lives in the state of Oregon while attending the University of Oregon (regardless of his/her formal state of residence) and enrolls at the University of Oregon within three years of the transferor's discharge or release from a period of active duty service of 90 days or more.
- Anyone described above while he or she remains continuously enrolled (other than during regularly scheduled breaks between courses, semesters, or terms) at the University of Oregon. The person so described must have enrolled at the University of Oregon prior to the expiration of the three year period following discharge or release as described above and must be using educational benefits under either Chapter 30 or Chapter 33, of title 38, United States Code.
- Anyone using benefits under the Marine Gunnery Sergeant John David Fry Scholarship (38 U.S.C. § 3311(b)(9)) who lives in the state of Oregon while attending the University of Oregon (regardless of his/her formal state of residence).
- Anyone using transferred Post-9/11 GI Bill benefits (38 U.S.C. § 3319) who lives in the state of Oregon while attending the University of Oregon (regardless of his/her formal state of residence) and the transferor is a member of the uniformed service who is serving on active duty.
- Anyone using educational assistance under Chapter 31, Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment (VR&E), who lives in the state of Oregon while attending the University of Oregon (regardless of his/her formal state of residence).
- The GI Bill® is a registered trademark of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA). More information about education benefits offered by the VA is available at the official.

Oregon State Laws Granting Resident Tuition

Deleted: Nonresident Veteran Resident Tuition

Deleted: ¶

¶ The Nonresident Veteran Resident Tuition is a tuition reduction for qualified students who are not Oregon residents and who are attending classes as an admitted undergraduate or graduate student at the University if the student:¶

¶ Served in the Armed Forces of the United States;¶
¶ Was relieved or discharged from that service with either an honorable discharge or a general discharge under honorable conditions as shown on an original or certified copy of the student's DD-214; and ¶
¶ Provides proof that the student has established a physical presence in Oregon within 12 months of being enrolled at the University of Oregon. ¶

¶ *Award:* Qualified students admitted as new but not continuing undergraduate students for the fall 2013 term or later are charged tuition and fees no greater than the resident rate with the following listed qualifications:¶

¶ A student who served in the Armed Forces of the United States and who receives federal tuition benefits in excess of the tuition and fees charged under this policy shall pay tuition and fees equal to the federal tuition benefits received.¶

¶ Online education and self-support courses as identified by the University are excluded from this discount.¶

¶ If a nonresident student is otherwise eligible for tuition benefits under this discount and is receiving federal vocational rehabilitation education benefits, that student shall pay full nonresident tuition and fees.¶

¶ Qualified graduate students admitted as new but not continuing graduate students for the fall 2014 term or later are charged tuition and fees no greater than the resident rate with the following listed qualifications:¶

¶ A student who served in the Armed Forces of the United States and who receives federal tuition benefits in excess of the tuition and fees charged under this policy shall pay tuition and fees equal to the federal tuition benefits received.¶

¶ Online education and self-support courses as identified by the University are excluded from this discount.¶

¶ If a nonresident student is otherwise eligible for tuition benefits under this discount and is receiving federal vocational rehabilitation education benefits, that student shall pay full nonresident tuition and fees.¶

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

The following outlines the provisions of ORS 350.290 from the original House Bill 2158 and as amended by House Bills 4021, 2670, and 4019 as they pertain to University of Oregon tuition and fee charges for certain veterans and dependents.

The University of Oregon shall charge an enrolled student who is not a resident of this state and who is attending classes as an undergraduate or graduate student (but not students pursuing a second bachelors, second masters, or second doctoral degree) tuition and fees no greater than the resident rate if the student:

1. (a) Served in the Armed Forces of the United States;
(b) Was relieved or discharged from that service with either an honorable discharge or a general discharge under honorable conditions; and
(c) Provides proof that the student has established a physical presence in Oregon within 12 months of being enrolled at the University of Oregon;
2. Was, or is the dependent of, a resident of Oregon who left the state within the previous five years in order to serve, and who subsequently served, in the Armed Forces of the United States; or
3. Was, or is the dependent of, a resident of Oregon who left the state more than five years ago in order to serve, and who subsequently served, in the Armed Forces of the United States; and since leaving the state, has never established residence in another state.

A student who served in the Armed Forces of the United States and who receives federal tuition benefits in excess of the tuition and fees the person is charged under this policy shall pay tuition and fees equal to the federal tuition benefits received.

Distance education and self-support courses are exempt from the tuition reduction provisions of this policy.

If a nonresident student otherwise eligible for tuition benefits under this policy is receiving federal vocational rehabilitation education benefits, that student shall pay full nonresident tuition and fees charged by the University of Oregon.

An eligible student should submit a copy of his/her DD214 to the University of Oregon Office of Veterans Affairs in 244 Oregon Hall. Additional documentation may be required.

Deleted: ¶

Foster Youth Tuition Waiver

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Tuition Equity

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

Other Financial Aid Programs

The University may create other individual financial aid programs to address enrollment management and financial aid program needs.

- *Criteria:* The University of Oregon scholarship programs are merit and/or need-based awards that support the mission and goals of the University. These scholarships assist in the recruitment and retention of students.
- *Awards:* Scholarship amounts and eligibility criteria may vary across programs, and across academic years. These programs will be reviewed periodically to ensure that they continue to support the University's enrollment goals. Both resident and nonresident undergraduates will be eligible to receive funds under this program, with award amounts differing due to the difference in tuition for these groups of students. For programs where need is a consideration, use of the FAFSA or ORSAA data will also be considered in determining award eligibility.

REDUCED TUITION BENEFIT FOR ACADEMIC AND CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

This benefit is also known as the "staff rate" privilege.

Rates: The family/staff rate for employees is 30% of resident undergraduate tuition and this rate applies to only the first 12 credits per term. For undergraduate students, the rate is applied to the tuition table attached to their tuition status (tuition cohort, continuing student or non-admitted student). For a graduate student, the rate is applied to the most recent (undergraduate) tuition cohort tuition table. Above 12 credits, the student is assessed at the full "each additional credit" published on the tuition table attached to their tuition status (tuition cohort, continuing, graduate, non-admitted). Differential tuition is exempt from the family/staff rate. Under this benefit, there is no tuition plateau for employees using the staff rate for graduate courses; there is no tuition plateau at any campus for employees, family and dependents, or retired staff.

Fees: Charges for mandatory enrollment fees do not apply for employees using the benefit; nor are employees entitled to health services or incidental fee services through this program. No Application Fee is required for employees and no other deposit is required when registering for classes. Other fees such as lab or course fees are assessed at the full rate and no discount is provided.

Employee Eligibility: On approval of the president or designee and with the concurrence of the employee's immediate supervisor, employees appointed at half-time (.5 FTE) or more are eligible. To qualify for this fee, the employee must meet these eligibility criteria no later than the first day of classes of the term of enrollment.

For purposes of this benefit, the term "employee" may include persons with full-time courtesy appointments who provide a benefit to the University in the form of teaching, research, or counseling, under the direction of the University and using the facilities of the University.

Deleted: degree

Deleted: degree

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

Retired employees and employees on leave are eligible for staff fee privileges. Subject to the approval of the President or designee of the teaching institution, the maximum credit limitation may be waived for retired employees and for employees on leave. See exception under Senior Citizen Tuition.

Employees on furlough or lay-off status may be eligible for staff fees in accordance with provisions of a collective bargaining agreement.

The staff fee is not available to temporary classified employees or student employees, including Graduate Employees (GEs).

Institutional Eligibility: The benefit may be used at any Oregon four-year public institution. Employees who use the staff fee for courses away from their home institution are subject to staff fee policies and procedures of the instructing institution.

Excluded UO Programs: Staff fees are not applicable to self-support courses or to courses in excluded UO programs. Excluded programs are determined at the discretion of the President and the notice of exclusion must be filed with Human Resources office prior to the first day of registration for a term.

2021-22 excluded programs are:

1. Self-support courses
2. School of Law – J.D. Program
3. School of Law – Conflict and Dispute Resolution (CRES)
4. School of Law – LLM Degrees
5. School of Journalism and Communication – Portland Program – Strategic Communication Masters
6. School of Journalism and Communication – Portland Program – Multimedia Journalism
7. School of Journalism and Communication – Advertising and Brand Management Program
8. Applied Information Management (AIM) – This program is ending and is covered by the self-support exclusion.
9. Clark Honors College – Differential Tuition Only
10. Lundquist College of Business – Sports Product Management Program
11. Lundquist College of Business – Oregon Executive MBA Program
12. Lundquist College of Business – Master of Finance Program
13. Lundquist College of Business – Undergraduate differential tuition
14. College of Design – Sports Product Design Program
15. Knight Campus – Industrial Internship Program
16. Online Psychology Master's Program

Auditing: No tuition shall be assessed to courses enrolled in by employees with a grading option of 'audit'. Attendance under such condition must be with the instructor's consent and on a space-available basis. The University maintains a record of the courses audited. Courses approved for audit by the instructor confer no credit to the student, are not charged the staff fee rate or regular tuition, and may be used in addition to courses taken using the staff fee privilege during a term. However, any applicable course, lab, or material fees associated with auditing for-credit classes will be assessed by the institution and is the responsibility of the employee. This provision cannot be subdivided in conjunction with the Reduced Tuition Benefit for Family Members and Domestic Partners of Employees.

Deleted: 2020-21

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

REDUCED TUITION BENEFIT FOR FAMILY MEMBERS OF EMPLOYEES

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

GRADUATE EMPLOYEES

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

RESIDENT OREGON SENIOR CITIZEN PROGRAM

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

AUDITORS

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

UNIVERSITY/SCHOOL PARTNERSHIP CO-PAY PROGRAM

School districts having contracts with the University to supervise educator professionals preparing for Oregon licensure may exercise these provisions.

Earning the Co-Pay

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Redeeming Reduced Fee Credits

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Other Provisions

Fees

If a licensed educator professional using a co pay privilege registers only for credits at the reduced tuition rate, mandatory enrollment fees do not apply and health services, incidental fee services, or PE and Rec Center membership services are not provided through this program. Other fees such as lab or course fees are assessed at the full rate and no discount is provided.

Licensed educator professionals using a co pay privilege who register for credits in excess of the number of credits approved for a reduced tuition benefit are responsible for all mandatory enrollment fees in addition to laboratory/course fees, late fees, and registration fees, if applicable. Breakage and/or other mandatory application deposits are required of the licensed educator professional.

Each institution may, at its discretion, extend to the eligible district licensed educator professional other privileges such as use of the institution library, access to campus parking, and admission to campus

Deleted: If a licensed educator professional using a co-pay privilege registers for 8 hours or fewer and desires the in-residence services provided by the Health Service and Incidental Fee, the licensed educator professional may elect those services by paying the appropriate fee for the number of hours enrolled. If the licensed educator professional using the co-pay privilege registers for more than 8 credit hours, the first 8 hours may be taken at the institution's co-pay rate. Hours in excess of eight shall be at the appropriate credit hour rate (graduate or undergraduate, resident or nonresident) and the institution shall charge all enrollment fees applicable to the total number of hours for which the licensed educator professional is registering.

Deleted: 2020-21

EXHIBIT B

events at faculty and staff rates, provided that such extended privileges do not exceed the benefits made available to the faculty and staff of the institution.

OTHER REMISSION PROGRAMS

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

FEE POLICIES SPECIFIC TO SUMMER SESSION

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

REFUNDS, WAIVERS, AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE POLICIES

[Section redacted; no changes proposed.]

Deleted: 2020-21